#### 仲裁员名册说明

- 1. 本名册包括《深圳国际仲裁院仲裁员名册》和《深圳国际仲裁院特定类型案件仲裁员名册》,由深圳国际仲裁院(又称"华南国际经济贸易仲裁委员会"和"深圳仲裁委员会")第二届理事会第七次会议通过,自2019年2月21日起启用。第二届理事会第十三次、第十四次会议调整了《深圳国际仲裁院仲裁员名册》和《深圳国际仲裁院特定类型案件仲裁员名册》,调整后的上述名册,自2020年8月14日起启用。
- 2.《深圳国际仲裁院仲裁员名册》适用于所有类型案件。
- 3.《深圳国际仲裁院特定类型案件仲裁员名册》主要适用于《深圳国际仲裁院仲裁规则》第九章"快速程序"、《深圳国际仲裁院金融借款争议仲裁规则》以及《深圳国际仲裁院网络仲裁规则》的案件。
- 4. 本名册按仲裁员的姓氏字母排序。
- 5. 更详细的仲裁员信息可登录深圳国际仲裁院官方网站(http://www.scia.com.cn) 查询。

#### Instructions for the Panel of Arbitrators

- 1. These SCIA Panel of Arbitrators and SCIA List of Arbitrators for Specific Types of Casesare adopted by the Second Council of ShenzhenCourt of International Arbitration (also known as "SouthChina International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission" and "Shenzhen Arbitration Commission" ) at its seventh meeting, effective as from February21, 2019. The Second Council has amended SCIA Panel of Arbitrators and SCIA List of Arbitrators for Specific Types of Cases at its thirteenth and fourteenth meetings, effective as from August 14, 2020.
- 2. The SCIA Panel of Arbitrators applies to all types of cases.
- 3. The SCIA List of Arbitrators for Specific Types of Cases mainly applies to the cases under Chapter 9 "Expedited Procedure" of the SCIA Arbitration Rules, the SCIA Arbitration Rules for Financial Loan Disputes, and the SCIA Online Arbitration Rules.
- 4. The arbitrators are listed in the alphabetical order of the arbitrators' surnames.
- 5. For more detailed information of the arbitrators, please check the official website of Shenzhen Court of International Arbitration: http://www.scia.com.cn.

## 目 录

## Directory

《深圳国际仲裁院仲裁员名册》 SCIA Panel of Arbitrators····································
中国内地仲裁员
China Mainland Arbitrators
中国香港特别行政区仲裁员
China Hong Kong SAR Arbitrators 69
中国澳门特别行政区仲裁员
China Macau SAR Arbitrators 82
中国台湾地区仲裁员
China Taiwan Region Arbitrators 83
外籍仲裁员
Foreign Arbitrators
/ 茨州园际体*院株宁**副安从体**P.友丽*
《深圳国际仲裁院特定类型案件仲裁员名册》 SCIA List of Arbitrators for Specific Types of Cases···························12!

# 《深圳国际仲裁院仲裁员名册》 SCIA Panel of Arbitrators

### 中国内地仲裁员

#### China Mainland Arbitrators

姓 名	专长及居住地
NAME	EXPERTISE & RESIDENCE
安国东	国际贸易、合同法〔喀什〕
AN Guodong	International Trade, Contract Law [Kashi]
安红旗 AN Hongqi	国际贸易法、公司法、合同法、建筑工程房地产〔北京〕 International Trade Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law, Construction Engineering Real Estate [Beijing]
安 欣 AN Xin	仲裁法、合同法、公司法、国际贸易〔深圳〕 Arbitration Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law, International Trade [Shenzhen]
鲍培伦	合同法、房地产法、公司法〔上海〕
BAO Peilun	Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Corporate Law [Shanghai]
鲍文革 BAO Wenge	公司运营、财务管理、风险管理、合规管理〔深圳〕 Company Operations, Financial Management, Risk Management, Compliance Management [Shenzhen]
卜祥瑞	金融法、合同法〔北京〕
BU Xiangrui	Financial Law, Contract Law [Beijing]
蔡立东	公司法、合同法〔长春〕
CAI Lidong	Corporate Law, Contract Law [Changchun]
蔡 奕 CAI Yi	基金法、证券法、公司法、合同法〔上海〕 Fund Law, Securities Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Shanghai]

蔡镇顺 CAI Zhenshun	合同法、房地产法、国际贸易法、海商法〔广州〕 Contract Law, Real Estate Law, International Trade Law, Maritime Law [Guangzhou]
曹海雷 CAO Hailei	合同法、房地产〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Real Estate [Shenzhen]
曹丽军 CAO Lijun	国际货物买卖、股权转让、建筑工程房地产、能源矿产〔北京〕 International Sales of Goods, Equity Transfer, Construction and Engineering, Real Estate, Energy and Minerals [Beijing]
曹顺明 CAO Shunming	委托理财与PE投资、保险、再保险合同、股权转让、重组并购〔北京〕 Entrusted Financial Management and PE Investment, Insurance, Reinsurance Contract, Equity Transfer, Reorganization and M&A [Beijing]
曹文衔 CAO Wenxian	建设工程房地产、财产保险法、项目投融资法、公司法〔上海〕 Construction and Engineering, Real Estate, Property Insurance Law, Projct Investment and Financing Law, Corporate Law [Shanghai]
曹欣光 CAO Xinguang	国际贸易、合同法、公司法、投资〔北京〕 International Trade, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Investment [Beijing]
曹兴权 CAO Xingquan	金融与保险、股权投资、建设施工〔重庆〕 Finance and Insurance, Equity Investment, Construction and Engineering [Chongqing]
曹 阳 CAO Yang	合同法、公司法、房地产法、国际贸易法〔北京〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Real Estate Law, International Trade Law [Beijing]

曹永刚 CAO Yonggang	合同法、国际贸易、招投标法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, International Trade, Bidding Law [Shenzhen]
岑富荣 CEN Furong	国际经济法、合同法〔上海〕 International Economic Law, Contract Law [Shanghai]
车 君 CHE Jun	证券法、证券监管经验、调解〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Securities Supervision Experience, Mediation [Shenzhen]
陈 涤 Chen Di	合同法、金融法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Financial Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
陈 东 CHEN Dong	国际货物买卖法、公司法及国际投资法、合同法、保险法〔广州〕 International Sale of Goods Law, Corporate Law and International Investment Law, Contract Law, Insurance Law [Guangzhou]
陈 刚 CHEN Gang	国际法、并购、EPC工程管理、知识产权〔深圳〕 International Law, Mergers and Acquisitions, EPC Project Management, Intellectual Property [Shenzhen]
陈光龙 CHEN Guanglong	合同法、建筑工程、金融法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Construction Engineering, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
陈国尧 CHEN Guoyao	证券法、公司法、投融资法、合同法〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Corporate Law, Investment and Financing Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
陈 建 CHEN Jian	国际贸易和投资、仲裁法、合同法、建筑工程法〔北京〕 International Trade and Investment, Arbitration, Contract Law, Construction Law [Beijing]

陈 洁 CHEN Jie	证券法、公司法、信托法、金融法〔北京〕 Securities Law, Corporate Law, Trust Law, Financial Law [Beijing]
陈 军 CHEN Jun	合同法、公司法、投融资法、仲裁法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Investment and Financing Law, Arbitration Law [Shenzhen]
陈君尧 CHEN Junyao	建筑工程法、房地产法、金融法、公司法〔深圳〕 Construction Engineering, Real Estate Law, Financial Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
陈克宇 CHEN Keyu	房地产与建筑工程、BOT项目投资、公司法、合同法、破产与清算〔广州〕 Real Estate and Construction Engineering, BOT Project Investment, Corporate Law, Contract Law, Bankruptcy and Liquidation [Guangzhou]
陈肯萌 CHEN Kenmeng	合同法、房地产法、公司法、民商法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Corporate Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
陈 梁 CHEN Liang	海商法、国际贸易法、商法、合同法〔上海/广州〕 Maritime Law, International Trade Law, Commercial Law, Contract Law [Shanghai/Guangzhou]
陈鲁明 CHEN Luming	公司法、金融法、投资、工程合同〔上海〕 Corporate Law, Financial Law, Investment, Engineering Contract [Shanghai]
陈 路 CHEN Lu	公司法、合同法、建筑工程、中外合作企业法〔广州〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Construction Engineering, Sino-foreign Cooperation Enterprise Law [Guangzhou]

陈妙财 CHEN Miaocai	公司法、合同法、房地产法、金融法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Contract law, Real Estate Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
陈 旻 CHEN Min	建设工程法、房地产法、借贷、股权纠纷〔北京〕 Construction Engineering Law, Real Estate Law, Lending, Equity Dispute [Beijing]
陈 敏 CHEN Min	国际贸易法、公司法、投资法、证据法、仲裁法〔北京/布鲁塞尔〕 International Trade Law, Corporate Law, Investment Law, Evidence Law, Arbitration Law [Beijing/Brussels]
陈巧梅 CHEN Qiaomei	合同法、金融法、建筑工程法、股权转让〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Financial Law, Construction and Engineering Law, Equity Transfer [Shenzhen]
陈 胜 CHEN Sheng	金融法、公司法、跨境交易〔上海〕 Financial Law, Corporate Law, Cross-border Transactions [Shanghai]
陈 寿 CHEN Shou	新材料、包装印刷、知识产权〔深圳〕 New Materials, Packaging and Printing, Intellectual Property [Shenzhen]
陈威华 CHEN Weihua	航空法、公司法、融资租赁、证券法〔广州〕 Aviation Law, Corporate Law, Financial Leasing, Securities Law [Guangzhou]
陈锡康 CHEN Xikang	公司法、合同法、投资法、建筑法〔东莞〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Investment Law, Construction Law [Dongguan]

陈向勇 CHEN Xiangyong	海事海商法、国际物流、海上保险、船舶买卖和融资〔广州〕 Admiralty & Maritime Law, International Logistics, Marine Insurance, Ship Trading and Financing [Guangzhou]
陈学明 CHEN Xueming	国际商法、外商投资法、建设工程承包合同法、国际技术转让法〔深圳〕 International Commercial Law, Foreign Investment Law, Construction Engineering Contract Law, International Technology Transfer Law [Shenzhen]
陈 勇 CHEN Yong	公司法、证券法、投融资〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Securities Law, Investment and Financing [Shenzhen]
陈泽桐 CHEN Zetong	金融法、公司法、合同法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
陈治东 CHEN Zhidong	国际货物买卖、外商投资、工程承包、公司法〔上海〕 International Sales of Goods, Foreign Investment, Project Contracting, Corporate Law [Shanghai]
陈治民 CHEN Zhimin	房地产、金融法、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Real Estate, Financial Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
晨 光 CHEN Guang	外商投资、股权及风险投资、金融、金融科技、国际贸易〔北京〕 Foreign Investment, Equity and Venture Capital, Finance, Financial Technology, International Trade [Beijing]

成绪新 CHENG Xuxin	专利、商标、版权、域名〔深圳〕 Patent, Trademark, Copyright, Domain Name [Shenzhen]
程 珂 CHENG Ke	公司法、房地产法、民商法、不良资产打包交易及处置〔广州〕 Corporate Law, Real Estate Law, Civil and Commercial Law, Package Transactions and Disposal of Non- performing Assets [Guangzhou]
丛永俭 CONG Yongjian	海洋工程融资、船舶融资、跨境交易、私募股权投资〔香港〕 Marine Engineering Financing, Ship Financing, Cross- border Transactions, Private Equity Investment [Hongkong]
崔建远 CUI Jianyuan	合同法、房地产、股权转让、中外合资经营〔北京〕 Contract Law, Real Estate, Equity Transfer, Sino-foreign Joint Venture [Beijing]
崔 军 CUI Jun	知识产权法、公司法〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
崔为民 CuiWeimin	房地产、合同法、经济法〔深圳〕 Real Estate, Contract Law, Economic Law [Shenzhen]
笪 恺 DA Kai	保险法、金融法、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Insurance Law, Financial Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
邓 峰 DENG Feng	公司法、金融证券法、国际贸易〔北京〕 Corporate Law, Financial Securities Law, International Trade [Beijing]
邓福荣 DENG Furong	工程、土地投资、房地产合作与开发、不动产金融〔深圳〕 Engineering, Land Investment, Real Estate Development, Real Estate Financing [Shenzhen]

丁 丁 DING Ding	公司法与证券法、外商投资企业法、国际商法、国际经济法〔北京〕 Corporate Law and Securities Law, Foreign Investment Enterprise Law, International Commercial Law, International Economic Law [Beijing]
丁明红 DING Minghong	国际投资、电力、BOT、国际投资法、国际贸易法〔深圳〕 International Investment, Electricity, BOT, International Investment Law, International Trade Law [Shenzhen]
丁 伟 DING Wei	国际贸易法、国际投资法、国际私法〔上海〕 International Trade Law, International Investment Law, Private International Law [Shanghai]
董 刚 DONG Gang	金融法、证券基金、银行、投资、合同法〔北京〕 Financial Law, Securities and Fund, Banking, Investment, Contract Law [Beijing]
董连和 DONG Lianhe	合同法、程序法、民商法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Procedure Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
董念清 DONG Nianqing	合同法、航空法、公司法、国际贸易法〔北京〕 Contract Law, Aviation Law, Corporate Law, International Trade Law [Beijing]
董 箫 DONG Xiao	国际贸易和投资、并购、知识产权和技术交易、国际运输〔北京〕 International Trade and Investment, M&A, IP & Technology Transaction, International Transportation [Beijing]

窦文伟 DOU Wenwei	合同法、保险法、金融法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Insurance Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
杜高飞 DU Gaofei	供应链、小额贷、融资租赁及保理、贸易〔深圳〕 Supply Chain, Microfinance, Financial Leasing and Factoring, Trade [Shenzhen]
杜国兴 DU Guoxing	合同法、公司法、合资法〔北京〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Joint Venture Law [Beijing]
杜吉生 DU Jisheng	知识产权法、合同法、国际贸易〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property Law, Contract Law, International Trade [Shenzhen]
杜新丽 DU Xinli	合同法、融资租赁、国际贸易、国际投资〔北京〕 Contract Law, Financial Lease, International Trade, International Investment [Beijing]
杜 忠 DU Zhong	合同法、借款、建筑施工〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Lending, Construction Engineering [Shenzhen]
段 涛 DUAN Tao	证券法、期货、公司法、合同法〔北京〕 Securities Law, Futures, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Beijing]
范 健 FAN Jian	公司法、商法、经济法、国际商法〔南京〕 Corporate Law, Commercial Law, Economic Law, and International Commercial Law [Nanjing]

范满平 FAN Manping	商业银行、民间借贷、网络金融、保理〔深圳〕 Commercial Bank Dispute, Private Lending, Network Finance, Factoring [Shenzhen]
范铭超 FAN Mingchao	国际货物买卖及运输、跨国兼并收购、跨国技术转让、体育及娱乐法〔上海〕 International Trade and Transportations, Cross-border M&A, Cross-border Technology Transfer, Sports and Entertainment Law [Shanghai]
范文静 FAN Wenjing	合同法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
费安玲 FEI Anling	合同法、公司法、房地产法、知识产权〔北京〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Real Estate Law, Intellectual Property [Beijing]
费 宁 FEI Ning	国际贸易、合同法、公司法、国际投资〔北京〕 International Trade, Contract Law, Corporate Law, International Investment [Beijing]
冯百友 FENG Baiyou	金融法、房地产法、合同法、建设工程、民商法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Real Estate Law, Contract Law, Construction Engineering, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
冯 东 FENG Dong	公司法、并购、合同法、房地产与建筑工程〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, M&A, Contract Law, Real Estate and Construction Engineering [Shenzhen]
冯 果 FENG Guo	经济法、公司法、金融法、网络法〔武汉〕 Economic Law, Corporate Law, Financial Law, Network Law [Wuhan]

冯 军 FENG Jun	国际贸易、融资〔上海〕 International Trade, Financing [Shanghai]
冯 巍 FENG Wei	公司法、合同法〔北京〕 Company Law and Contract Law [Beijing]
冯卫红 FENG Weihong	公司并购、国际贸易、金融法、地产物权〔香港〕 Mergers and Acquisitions, International Trade, Financial Law, Property Rights [Hongkong]
伏 军 FU Jun	银行法、证券法、贸易法、投资法、公司法〔北京〕 Banking Law, Securities Law, Trade Law, Investment Law, Corporate Law [Beijing]
符启林 FU Qilin	房地产法、建设工程法、公司法、合同法〔北京〕 Real Estate Law, Construction Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Beijing]
付 彦 FU Yan	公司法、证券法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Securities Law [Shenzhen]
傅林涌 FU Linyong	跨境并购、国际技术许可、金融、知识产权〔杭州〕 Cross-border Mergers and Acquisitions, International Technology Licensing, Finance, Intellectual Property [Hangzhou]
傅伦博 FU Lunbo	房地产法、合同法、金融借贷、知识产权仲裁〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Contract Law, Financial Lending Disputes and Intellectual Property Arbitration [Shenzhen]
傅曦林 FU Xilin	基金和资产管理、股权投资、资本市场、并购重组〔深圳〕 Fund and Asset Management, Equity Investment, Capital Markets, Mergers and Acquisitions [Shenzhen]

傅 宇 FU Yu	民商法、合同法、合资法、金融法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Contract Law, Joint Venture Law, Financial Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
傅郁林 FU Yulin	证据法、合同法、民商事法、仲裁法〔北京〕 Evidence Law, Contract Law, Civil and Commercial Affairs Law, Arbitration Law [Beijing]
甘培忠 GAN Peizhong	投资法、股权转让、公司并购、证券法〔北京〕 Investment Law, Equity Transfer, Mergers and Acquisitions, Securities Law [Beijing]
甘勇明 GAN Yongming	合同法、公司法、知识产权法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Intellectual Property Law [Shenzhen]
高峰 GAO Feng	股权投资、公司控制权争夺和上市公司收购、证券法、金融法〔深圳〕 Equity Investment, Company Control Competition and Acquisition of Listed Companies, Securities Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
高 刚 GAO Gang	建筑装饰工程设计、施工、劳务管理〔深圳〕 Architectural Decoration Engineering Design, Construction and Labor Management [Shenzhen]
高 树 GAO Shu	不良资产处置、金融资产、房地产〔深圳〕 Non-performing Assest Disposal, Financial Assets, Real Estate [Shenzhen]

高 田 GAO Tian	外商投资、公司法律事务、涉外诉讼与仲裁〔深圳〕 Foreign Direct Investments, Corporate Matters, Foreign Disputes Resolution and International Arbitration [Shenzhen]
高西庆 GAO Xiqing	金融、投资、贸易〔北京〕 Finance, Investment, Trade [Beijing]
高雅巍 GAO Yawei	合同法、房地产、建设工程、金融法〔北京〕 Contract Law, Real Estate, Construction Engineering, Financial Law [Beijing]
高印立 GAO Yinli	建设工程、承揽、国际贸易〔北京〕 Construction Engineering, Contracting, International Trade [Beijing]
葛向阳 GE Xiangyang	能源、矿业、跨境并购、危机管理〔北京〕 Energy, Mining, Cross-border Mergers and Acquisitions, Crisis Management [Beijing]
耿继进 GENG Jijin	房地产评估、房地产交易、房地产产权、房地产税〔深圳〕 Real Estate Assessment, Real Estate Transactions, Real Estate Property, Real Estate Tax [Shenzhen]
耿延良 GENG Yanliang	民商法、房地产、旧城改造、棚户区改造〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Real Estate, Renovation of Old Cities, Renovation of Shanty Towns [Shenzhen]
谷 凌 GU Ling	保险法、票据法〔北京〕 Insurance Law, Negotiatiable Instruments Law [Beijing]

顾东林 GU Donglin	建设工程、房地产、城市更新、合同法〔深圳〕 Construction Engineering, Real Estate, Urban Renewal, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
顾功耘 GU Gongyun	公司法、合同法、金融法、房地产法〔上海〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Financial Law, Real Estate Law [Shanghai]
顾跃良 GU Yueliang	船舶建造、海事法、合同法、担保法〔北京〕 Ship Building, Maritime Law, Contract Law, Guaranty Law [Beijing]
管晓峰 GUAN Xiaofeng	公司法、合同法、金融法〔北京〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Financial Law [Beijing]
郭 峰 GUO Feng	海商法、保险法、海上货物运输、合同法〔北京〕 Maritime Law, Insurance Law, Sea Cargo Transportation, Contract Law [Beijing]
郭建安 GUO Jianan	公司法、合同法、国际贸易法、知识产权〔香港〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, International Trade Law, Intellectual Property [Hongkong]
郭建军 GUO Jianjun	民商法、知识产权法、国际经济法、IT通信〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Intellectual Property Law, International Economic Law, IT Communications [Shenzhen]
郭俊秀 GUO Junxiu	航空法、合同法、保险法、金融证券法〔上海〕 Aviation Law, Contract Law, Insurance Law, Financial Securities Law [Shanghai]

郭 雳 GUO Li	金融证券法、公司法、商事法、合同法〔北京〕 Financial Securities Law, Corporate Law, Commercial Law, Contract Law [Beijing]
郭明忠 GUO Mingzhong	公司法、合同法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
郭世栈 GUO Shizhan	合同法、知识产权法、股权投资、国际贸易〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Intellectual Property Law, Equity Investment, International Trade [Shenzhen]
郭小明 GUO Xiaoming	民商法、公司法、知识产权〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Corporate Law, Intellectual Property [Shenzhen]
郭晓文 GUO Xiaowen	公司法、国际商法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, International Business Law [Shenzhen]
韩 健 HAN Jian	合同法、投资法、贸易法、建筑工程、公司法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Investment Law, Trade Law, Construction Engineering, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
韩 俊 HAN Jun	跨境并购、国际投融资、公司法、金融与证券〔深圳〕 Cross-border Mergers and Acquisitions, International Investment and Financing, Corporate Law, Finance and Securities [Shenzhen]
韩世远 HAN Shiyuan	合同法、租赁合同、国际贸易〔北京〕 Contract Law, Sales and Lease Contracts, International Sale of Goods [Beijing]

韩长印 HAN Changyin	公司法、保险法、破产法、担保法〔上海〕 Corporate Law, Insurance Law, Bankruptcy Law, Guaranty Law [Shanghai]
郝丽雅 HAO Liya	民商法、合同法、物权法、公司法〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Contract Law, Property Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
郝忠贵 HAO Zhonggui	民商法、房地产法、金融法〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Real Estate Law and Financial Law [Shenzhen]
何培华 HE Peihua	民商法、外商投资法、国际贸易法、房地产法〔广州〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Foreign Investment Law, International Trade Law, Real Estate Law [Guangzhou]
何 薇 HE Wei	知识产权法、合同法、外商直接投资、房地产〔北京〕 Intellectual Property Law, Contract Law, Foreign Direct Investment, Real Estate [Beijing]
何 音 HE Yin	房地产法、金融法、合同法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Finance Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
贺倩明 HE Qianming	建设工程、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Construction Engineering, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
洪艳蓉 HONG Yanrong	金融法、证券法、公司法、合同法〔北京〕 Financial Law, Securities Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Beijing]

胡晋南 HU Jinnan	知识产权法、民商法、公司法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property Law, Civil and Commercial Law, Corporate Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
胡 芹 HU Qin	资产重组和并购、公司法、企业管理〔深圳〕 Asset Restructuring and M&A, Corporate Law, Corporate Management [Shenzhen]
胡盛涛 HU Shengtao	外商投资与并购、国际贸易、国际商事合同〔北京〕 Foreign Investment and M&A, International Trade, International Commercial Contracts [Beijing]
胡正良 HU Zhengliang	海商法、运输法、航运政策与法律、航海技术〔上海〕 Maritime Law, Transportation Law, Shipping Policy and Law, Navigation Technology [Shanghai]
胡志翔 HU Zhixiang	建设工程法、商业房地产开发、PPP项目、合同法〔喀什〕 Construction Engineering Law, Commercial Real Estate Development, PPP Project, Contract Law [Kashi]
胡忠孝 HU Zhongxiao	证券法、公司法、基金法、民商事调解及争议解决〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Corporate Law, Fund Law, Civil and Commercial Mediation and Dispute Resolution [Shenzhen]
黄 斌 HUANG Bin	金融法、合同法、担保法、物权法、票据法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Contract Law, Guaranty Law, Property Law, Negotiable Instruments Law [Shenzhen]
黄 辉(1) HUANG Hui	公司法、证券法、金融法、外商投资〔香港〕 Corporate Law, Securities Law, Financial Law, Foreign Investment [Hongkong]

黄 辉(2) HUANG Hui	融资租赁、公司法、金融证券、建设工程〔深圳〕 Financial Leasing, Corporate Law, Financial Securities, Construction Engineering [Shenzhen]
黄建水 HUANG Jianshui	经济法、房地产法、建筑法、合同法〔广州〕 Economic Law, Real Estate Law, Construction Law, Contract Law [Guangzhou]
黄 进 HUANG Jin	国际私法、国际贸易法、体育法〔北京〕 International Private Law, International Trade Law, Sports Law [Beijing]
黄士林 HUANG Shilin	公司法、房地产法、投资并购、证券、医疗〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Real Estate Law, Investment and Acquisitions, Securities, Medical Disputes [Shenzhen]
黄思周 HUANG Sizhou	投资法、国际贸易法、房地产法、公司法〔深圳〕 Investment Law, International Trade Law, Real Estate Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
黄卫家 HUANG Weijia	知识产权、合同法〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
黄 文 HUANG Wen	国际贸易、知识产权、金融〔上海〕 International Trade, Intellectual Property, Finance [Shanghai]
黄亚泉 HUANG Yaquan	海上货物运输、货运代理、提单/租约、海上保险〔广州〕 Maritime Cargo Transportation, Freight Forwarding, Bill of Lading/lease, Marine Insurance [Guangzhou]

黄亚英 HUANG Yaying	国际贸易法、中外合资、金融结算、仲裁法〔深圳〕 International Trade Law, Sino-foreign Joint Venture, Financial Settlement, Arbitration Law [Shenzhen]
黄永东 HUANG Yongdong	合同法、房地产法、建设工程〔广州〕 Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering [Guangzhou]
黄 宇 HUANG Yu	融资租赁、合同法、金融、国际贸易〔深圳〕 Financial Leasing, Contract Law, Finance, International Trade [Shenzhen]
黄章辉 HUANG Zhanghui	知识产权代理、运营、咨询顾问及管理〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property Agency, Operations, Consulting and Management [Shenzhen]
黄长营 HUANG Changying	房地产法、商事法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
计剑锋 JI Jianfeng	公司法、金融法、投资法、合同法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Financial Law, Investment Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
季 诺 Jl Nuo	建筑工程和房地产、合同法、公司法、破产法〔上海〕 Construction and Engineering, Real Estate, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Bankruptcy Law [Shanghai]
贾红卫 JIA Hongwei	合同法、公司法、国际贸易、兼并收购〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, International Trade, Mergers and Acquisitions [Shenzhen]
贾怀远 JIA Huaiyuan	国际工程、国际项目投融资〔北京〕 International Engineering, International Project Investment and Financing [Beijing]

贾林青 JIA Linqing	金融法、保险法、公司法、信托法〔北京〕 Financial Law, Insurance Law, Corporate Law, Trust Law [Beijing]
江 波 JIANG Bo	知识产权、民商事法〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
江定航 JIANG Dinghang	公司法、合同法、劳动法、知识产权〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Labor Law, Intellectual Property [Shenzhen]
江惟博 JIANG Weibo	境内投资并购、跨境投资、公司重组、证券发行〔北京〕 Domestic Investment M&A, Cross-border Investment, Corporate Reorganization, Securities Issuance [Beijing]
江晓丹 JIANG Xiaodan	金融法,合同法,经济法,民商法〔深圳〕 Financial law, Contract law, Economic law, Civil and Commercial law [Shenzhen]
蒋 弘 JIANG Hong	国际贸易法、合同法、海商法、商事仲裁〔北京〕 International Trade Law, Contract Law, Maritime Law, Commercial Arbitration [Beijing]
蒋 洪 JIANG Hong	投资法、房地产法、建设工程、旅游项目开发与经营〔深圳〕 Investment Law, Real Estate Law, Construction, Tourism Project Management [Shenzhen]
蒋 敏 JIANG Min	公司法、金融法、证券法、合同法〔合肥〕 Corporate Law, Financial Law, Securities Law, Contract Law [Hefei]

蒋 琪 JIANG Qi	国际贸易、公司金融、合同法、票据〔北京〕 International Trade, Corporate Finance, Contract Law, Negotiable Instruments [Beijing]
蒋玉才 JIANG Yucai	会计和财务管理、创业投资、计算机技术〔深圳〕 Accounting and Financial Management, Venture Capital, Computer Technology [Shenzhen]
金克胜 JIN Kesheng	知识产权、合同法、侵权〔北京〕 Intellectual Property, Contract Law, Torts [Beijing]
靳庆军 JIN Qingjun	证券、金融、基金、并购〔北京〕 Securities, Finance, Funds, M&A [Beijing]
居晓林 JU Xiaolin	合同法、公司法、国际投资、知识产权〔上海/香港〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, International Investment, Intellectual Property [Shanghai/Hongkong]
康 明 KANG Ming	国际贸易法、国际投资法、合同法、公司法〔北京〕 International trade, International Investment, Contract Law, Corporation Law [Beijing]
赖继红 LAI Jihong	资本市场、并购、私募股权投资、银行与金融〔深圳〕 Capital Market, M&A, PE, Banking and Finance [Shenzhen]
兰建洪 LAN Jianhong	合同法、房地产法、建筑法、金融法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Construction Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
蓝中波 LAN Zhongbo	房地产法、合同法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]

雷 霆 LEI Ting	建筑施工、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Construction and Engineering, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
雷昭新 LEI Zhaoxin	房地产、建筑业、物业管理、合同纠纷〔深圳〕 Real Estate, Construction, Property Management, Contract Disputes [Shenzhen]
雷正卿 LEI Zhengqing	国际贸易、海事物流、保险、建筑工程〔深圳〕 International Trade, Maritime Logistics, Insurance, Construction Engineering [Shenzhen]
黎江虹 LI Jianghong	公司法、PPP争议、产品质量法〔武汉〕 Corporate Law, PPP Dispute, Product Quality Law [Wuhan]
李 邨 LI Cun	房地产法、建筑工程法、公司法、合同法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
李 凡 LI Fan	合同法、民商法、公司法〔北京〕 Contract Law, Civil and Commercial Law, Corporate Law [Beijing]
李 方 LI Fang	国际投资、金融证券、收购兼并、国际税收〔北京〕 International Investment, Financial Securities, M&A, International Taxation [Beijing]
李 海 LI Hai	海商法、国际贸易法、国际私法〔深圳〕 Maritime Law, International Trade Law, Private International Law [Shenzhen]

李 红 LI Hong	跨境投资、跨境并购、国际贸易〔上海〕 Cross-border Investment, Cross-border M&A, International Trade [Shanghai]
李 继 Ll Ji	金融借贷、公司法、国际贸易、房地产〔深圳〕 Financial Lending, Corporate Law, International Trade, Real Estate [Shenzhen]
李建华(1) LI Jianhua	民商法、知识产权、金融法、房地产法〔长春〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Intellectual Property Law, Financial Law, Real Estate Law [Changchun]
李建华(2) LI Jianhua	房地产、公司并购、破产重整、民商法〔深圳〕 Real Estate, Company Merger and Acquisition, Bankruptcy Reorganization, Civil and Commercial Litigation [Shenzhen]
李建辉 LI Jianhui	证券与资本市场、兼并与收购、私募投资和风险资本、外商直接投资〔深圳〕 Securities and Capital Markets, M&A, Private Equity Investments and Venture Capital, Foreign Direct Investment [Shenzhen]
李健豪 LI Jianhao	房地产法、公司法、金融法、破产法〔东莞〕 Real Estate Law, Corporate Law, Financial Law, Bankruptcy Law [Dongguan]
李峻峰 LI Junfeng	银行风险管理、银行法务、互联网金融〔深圳〕 Bank Risk Management, Banking Law, Internet Finance [Shenzhen]

李立坤 LI Likun	合同法、公司法、金融法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Financial Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
李 梅 LI Mei	民商法、房地产法、金融法、合同法〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Real Estate Law, Financial Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
李 明 LI Ming	合同法、房地产法、金融法〔深圳〕 Contract law, Real Estate Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
李 琪 LI Qi	房地产、建设工程、合同法、公司法、金融、保险法〔北京〕 Real Estate, Construction and Engineering, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Finance, Insurance Law [Beijing]
李庆中 LI Qingzhong	证券法、公司法〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
李秋良 LI Qiuliang	合同法、房地产法、金融法、公司法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Financial Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
李圣鸣 LI Shengming	合同法、公司法、建筑工程、房地产、融资租赁〔南京〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Construction Engineering, Real Estate, Financial Leasing [Nanjing]
李旺荣 LI Wangrong	基础设施建设、建设工程与房地产、知识产权、金融不良资产管理[绍兴] Infrastructure Construction, Construction Engineering and Real Estate, Intellectual Property, Non-performingl Assets Management [Shaoxing]

李 伟 LI Wei	知识产权法、合同法、民商法〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property Law, Contract Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
李文君 Ll Wenjun	金融法、合同法、公司法、民商法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
李显冬 LI Xiandong	民商经济法、矿产资源法、土地法、侵权责任法、婚姻继承法〔北京〕 Civil and Commercial, Economic Law, Mineral Resources Law, Land Law, Tort Law, Marriage and Succession Law [Beijing]
李燕兵 LI Yanbing	合同法、公司法、证券法、房地产与海洋渔业领域案件〔海口〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Securities Law, Real Estate and Marine Fisheries Cases [Haikou]
李 扬 LI Yang	房地产、国际贸易、合同、保险、金融、知识产权〔深圳〕 Real Estate, International Trade, Contracts, Insurance, Finance, Intellectual Property [Shenzhen]
李永波 LI Yongbo	知识产权、技术转让与许可〔北京〕 Intellectual Property, Technology Transfer and Licensing [Beijing]
李永海 LI Yonghai	融资租赁、房地产、会议展览、文化创意〔北京〕 Financial Leasing, Real Estate, Conference and Exhibition, Cultural Creativity [Beijing]

李玉泉 Ll Yuquan	保险法、民商法、国际私法〔北京〕 Insurance Law, Civil and Commercial Law, Private International Law [Beijing]
李志刚 LI Zhigang	涉外投资、贸易法、合同法、房地产法〔上海〕 Foreign Investment, Trade Law, Contract Law, Real Estate Law [Shanghai]
李志永 LI Zhiyong	建筑工程、国际工程、跨境争议〔北京〕 Construction Engineering, International Engineering, Cross-border Disputes [Beijing]
李志勇 LI Zhiyong	建设工程、PPP项目合同纠纷〔深圳〕 Construction Engineering, PPP Project Contract Dispute [Shenzhen]
李茁英 LI Zhuoying	民商法、合同法、破产〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Contract Law, Bankruptcy [Shenzhen]
厉 伟 LI Wei	风险投资〔深圳〕 Venture Capital [Shenzhen]
连 晶 LIAN Jing	石油、天然气、矿业、收购与合并、工程建设〔北京〕 Oil, Natural Gas, Mining, Acquisition and Merger, Engineering Construction [Beijing]
梁 军 LIANG Jun	提单、国际货物运输、海上保险、国际贸易〔广州〕 Bill of Lading, International Cargo Transportation, Marine Insurance, International Trade [Guangzhou]

梁志祥 LIANG Zhixiang	互联网法律、风险投资、并购、涉外合同〔北京〕 Internet Law, Venture Capital, Mergers and Acquisitions, Foreign-related Contracts [Beijing]
梁智锐 LIANG Zhirui	金融、投资、房地产及建筑工程、公司法〔东莞〕 Finance, Investment, Real Estate and Construction Engineering, Corporate Law [Dongguan]
廖 凡 LIAO Fan	金融法、合同法、公司法、国际投资法〔北京〕 Financial Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law, International Investment Law [Beijing]
廖 晖 LIAO Hui	民商法、房地产法、投资法、银行法〔海口〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Real Estate Law, Investment Law, Banking Law [Haikou]
廖明霞 LIAO Mingxia	公司法、跨境投资、金融保险、民商法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Cross-border Investment, Finance and Insurance, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
廖炜冕 LIAO Weimian	合同法、公司法、民法、房地产法、金融证券〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporation law, Civil law, Real Estate Law, Finance and Securities [Shenzhen]
林一飞 LIN Yifei	仲裁法、民商法、贸易法、国际法〔深圳〕 Arbitration Law, Civil and Commercial Law, Trade Law, International Law [Shenzhen]
林泽军 LIN Zejun	基础设施投资、外商在华投资、跨境投资、建设工程〔广州〕 Infrastructure Investment, Foreign Investment In China, Cross-border Investment, Construction Projects [Guangzhou]

刘澄清 LIU Chengqing	公司法、合同法、对外投资法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Foreign Investment Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
刘 驰 LIU Chi	体育,影视,并购,外商投资〔北京〕 Sports, Film and Television, Mergers and Acquisitions, Foreign Investment [Beijing]
刘东耀 LIU Dongyao	金融法、证券法、基金法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Securities Law, Fund Law [Shenzhen]
刘 歌 LIU Ge	公司与并购、传媒、娱乐与体育〔北京〕 Corporate and M&A, Media, Entertainment and Sports [Beijing]
刘敬东 LIU Jingdong	国际贸易法、国际金融法、国际投资法、融资租赁法〔北京〕 International Trade Law, International Financial Law, International Investment Law, Financial Leasing Law [Beijing]
刘 炯 LIU Jiong	国际贸易、股权投资、金融法〔上海〕 International Trade, Equity Investment, Financial Law [Shanghai]
刘俊海 LIU Junhai	公司法、证券法、金融法、合同法〔北京〕 Corporate Law, Securities Law, Financial Law, Contract Law [Beijing]
刘来平 LIU Laiping	民间借贷、金融、房地产法、公司股权纠纷、合同法〔深圳〕 Private Lending, Finance, Real Estate Law, Equity Dispute, Contract Law [Shenzhen]

刘 莉 LIU Li	建设工程、房地产、国际贸易〔西安〕 Construction Engineering, Real Estate, International Trade [Xi'an]
刘清香 LIU Qingxiang	金融法、民商法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Civil and Commercial Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
刘 伟 LIU Wei	合同法、建设工程法、房地产法、并购交易〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Construction Engineering Law, Real Estate Law, M&A [Shenzhen]
刘 晰 LIU Xi	建筑房地产、公司法、合同法、金融、知识产权〔南宁〕 Construction Real Estate, Corporate Law, Contract Law, Finance, Intellectual Property [Nanning]
刘小春 LIU Xiaochun	建设工程合同,水利工程、道路工程、市政工程专业、公司、 金融〔北京〕 Construction Engineering Contracts, Water Conservancy Engineering, Road Engineering, Municipal Engineering, Company Law,Finance [Beijing]
刘晓春 LIU Xiaochun	公司法、证券法、金融法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Securities Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
刘晓红 LIU Xiaohong	合同法、国际贸易、公司法、房地产〔上海〕 Contract Law, International Trade, Corporate Law, Real Estate [Shanghai]
刘新魁 LIU Xinkui	合同法、公司法、香港法、法国法〔北京〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Hong Kong Law, French Law [Beijing]

刘 燕 LIU Yan	公司并购、投资、金融衍生交易、证券〔北京〕 Corporate Mergers, Investments, Financial Derivatives Transactions, Securities [Beijing]
刘 轶 LIU Yi	合同法、公司法、合伙、投融资、证券和基金〔北京〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Partnerships, Investment and Financing, Securities and Funds [Beijing]
刘胤宏 LIU Yinhong	证券与资本市场、并购与重组、私募与风险投资、外商投资、公司法〔深圳〕 Securities and Capital Market, M&A and Reorganization, Private Equity and Venture Capital, Foreign Investment, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
刘余敏 LIU Yumin	民事法、商事法、知识产权〔深圳〕 Civil Cases, Commercial Law, Interllectual Property [Shenzhen]
刘哲玮 LIU Zhewei	仲裁法,证据法,合同法,股权转让〔北京〕 Arbitration Law, Evidence Law, Contract Law, Equity Transfer [Beijing]
刘振东 LIU Zhendong	国际贸易、企业合规管理、公司法、海关法〔深圳〕 International Trade, Enterprise Compliance Management, Corporate Law, Customs Law [Shenzhen]
刘 中 LIU Zhong	房地产法、建设工程、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]

卢国聪 LU Guocong	证券法、公司法、证券监管〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Corporate Law, Securities Supervision [Shenzhen]
卢 林 LU Lin	私募股权投资、外商投资、公司并购与重组、公司清算〔深圳〕 Private Equity Investment, Foreign Investment, Corporate M&A, Corporate Liquidation [Shenzhen]
卢全章 LU Quanzhang	投资法、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Investment Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
卢 松 LU Song	贸易投资、公司股权、金融、地产〔北京〕 Trade Investment, Company Equity, Finance, Real Estate [Beijing]
鲁 潮 LU Chao	房地产及建设工程、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Real Estate and Construction Engineering, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
鲁 楷 LU Kai	合同法、公司法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
陆继强 LU Jiqiang	公司法、证券法、合同法、信托法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Securities Law, Contract Law, Trust Law [Shenzhen]
栾政明 LUAN Zhengming	矿产资源法、银行法、合同法〔北京〕 Mineral Resources Law, Banking Law, Contract Law [Beijing]

罗 飞 LUO Fei	风险投资、医药产业投资〔深圳〕 Venture Capital, Pharmaceutical Industry Investment [Shenzhen]
罗 珂 LUO Ke	并购、资本市场、公司治理、投融资〔深圳〕 M&A, Capital Market, Corporate Governance, Investment and Financing [Shenzhen]
罗旭红 LUO Xuhong	民商法、房地产法、建筑工程法、经济法〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering Law, Economic Law [Shenzhen]
吕国平 LV Guoping	国际货物贸易、国际技术贸易、合同法〔北京〕 International Trade In Goods, International Technology Trade, Contract Law [Beijing]
吕红兵 LV Hongbing	公司法、证券法〔上海〕 Corporate Law, Securities Law [Shanghai]
吕 煜 LV Yu	股权投资、银行业务及衍生金融产品、公司法、合同法〔上海〕 Equity Investment, Banking and Derivative Financial Products, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Shanghai]
麻云燕 MA Yunyan	证券法、公司法、并购、投资〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Corporate Law, Mergers and Acquisitions, Investment [Shenzhen]
马 屹 MA Yi	合同法、公司法、行政法、知识产权〔上海〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Administrative Law, Intellectual Property [Shanghai]
马志华 MA Zhihua	民商法、合同法、外商投资、并购〔北京〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Contract Law, Foreign Investment, M&A [Beijing]

马卓檀 MA Zhuotan	资本市场、公司法、私募股权投资、基础设施建设〔深圳〕 Capital Market, Corporate Law, Private Equity Investment, Infrastructure Construction [Shenzhen]
	土地房产、公司法、建筑工程、合同法〔喀什〕 Land and Real Estate, Corporate Law, Construction Engineering, Contract Law [Kashi]
毛立军 MAO Lijun	医疗纠纷、合同法、金融法〔深圳〕 Medical Disputes, Contract Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
孟 扬 MENG Yang	证券信托、资产证券化、 结构金融、资产管理〔深圳〕 Securities Trust, Asset Securitization, Structured Finance, Asset Management [Shenzhen]
闵三军 MIN Sanjun	建设工程法、房地产法、国际工程法、民商法〔深圳〕 Construction Enginerring, Real Estate Law, International Engineering Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
默燕兵 MO Yanbing	保险法、合同法、金融法〔北京〕 Insurance Law, Contract Law, Financial Law [Beijing]
牟 勇 MU Yong	公司法、股权纠纷、工程建设、房地产、合同法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Equity Dispute, Construction Enginerring, Real Estate, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
慕亚平 MU Yaping	国际投资法、合同法、国际贸易法、外商投资法〔广州〕 International Investment Law, Contract Law, International Trade Law, Foreign Investment Law [Guangzhou]

聂 颖 NIE Ying	合同法、公司法、民航法、房地产法〔北京〕 Contract Law; Corporate Law; Civil Aviation Law; Real Estate Law [Beijing]
牛文婕 NIU Wenjie	证券法、公司法、证券登记结算、合同法〔北京〕 Securities Law, Corporate Law, Securities Registration and Settlement, Contract Law [Beijing]
欧阳浩 OUYANG Hao	私募股权投资、基金、项目投资〔北京〕 Private Equity Investment, Fund, Project Investment [Beijing]
欧阳庆 OUYANG Qing	国际贸易、海事调查〔深圳〕 International Trade, Maritime Investigation [Shenzhen]
欧阳振远 OUYANG Zhenyuan	证券金融、公司并购、工程施工、海商保险、外贸投资〔北京〕 Securities Finance, Company M&A, Engineering Construction, Maritime Insurance, Foreign Trade Investment [Beijing]
欧永良 OU Yongliang	公司法、房地产开发及工程建设〔广州〕 Corporate Law, Real Estate Development and Engineering Construction [Guangzhou]
欧志明 OU Zhiming	金融法、证券法、风险控制〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Securities Law, Risk Control [Shenzhen]
潘达良 PAN Daliang	金融合同、工程建筑、房地产、技术专利、贸易合同、投资 〔深圳〕 Financial Contract, Construction Engineering, Real Estate, Technology Patents, Commercial Contract, Investment [Shenzhen]

潘 慧 PAN Hui	公司法、合同法〔北京〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law [Beijing]
潘剑锋 PAN Jianfeng	国际贸易法、国际投资法〔北京〕 International Trade Law, International Investment Law [Beijing]
潘 翔 PAN Xiang	合同法、公司法、民商法、投融资并购法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Civil And Commercial Law, Investment, Financing, M&A Law [Shenzhen]
彭 冰 PENG Bing	金融法、银行法、证券法、公司法〔北京〕 Financial Law, Banking Law, Securities Law, Corporate Law [Beijing]
彭齐鸣 PENG Qiming	地质矿产勘查规划、矿产资源管理〔北京〕 Geological Mineral Exploration Planning, Mineral Resource Management [Beijing]
彭庆伟 PENG Qingwei	公司法、证券法、房地产法、合同法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Securities Law, Real Estate Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
彭学武 PENG Xuewu	合同法、房地产法、金融法、物流〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Financial Law, Logistics [Shenzhen]
彭雪峰 PENG Xuefeng	公司与并购、争议解决、银行与金融、资本市场〔北京〕 Corporate and M&A, Dispute Resolution, Banking & Finance, Capital Markets [Beijing]

彭章键 PENG Zhangjian	知识产权法、公司法、房地产法、证券法、建设工程法〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property Law, Corporate Law, Real Estate Law, Securities Law, Construction Engineering Law [Shenzhen]
亓培冰 QI Peibing	房地产法、建设工程法、商事法、公司法〔北京〕 Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering, Commercial Law, Corporate Law [Beijing]
钱伯明 QIAN Boming	公司法、合同法、证券法、破产重整与重组〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Securities Law, Bankruptcy Reorganization and Reorganization [Shenzhen]
钱明强 QIAN Mingqiang	合同法、公司法、仲裁〔上海〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Arbitration [Shanghai]
钱明星 QIAN Mingxing	合同法、房地产法〔北京〕 Contract Law, Real Estate Law [Beijing]
钱学凯 QIAN Xuekai	矿业、外商投资、并购重组、海外投资、合同法〔北京〕 Mining, Foreign Investment, Mergers and Acquisitions, Overseas Investment, Contract Law [Beijing]
秦 辉 QIN Hui	银行法、国际贸易、公司法、合同法〔深圳〕 Banking Law, International Trade, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
秦世平 QIN Shiping	民商法,房地产,股权转让,金融〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Real Estate, Equity Transfer, Finance [Shenzhen]

秦玉秀 QIN Yuxiu	建筑工程、房地产、PPP、国际工程〔北京〕 Construction Engineering, Real Estate,PPP, International Engineering [Beijing]
秦悦民 QIN Yuemin	银行法、私募股权投资、公司法、外商投资法〔上海〕 Banking Law, Private Equity Investment, Corporate Law, Foreign Investment Law [Shanghai]
邱永红 QIU Yonghong	证券法、公司法、合同法、上市公司监管〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law, Supervision of Listed Companies [Shenzhen]
裘伯纯 QIU Bochun	风险投资、私募、知识产权、合同法〔香港〕 Venture Capital, Private Equity, Intellectual Property, Contract Law [Hongkong]
任 清 REN Qing	国际投资、国际贸易、合同法、反垄断〔北京〕 International Investment, International Trade, Contract Law, Antitrust [Beijing]
任舒中 REN Shuzhong	民事法、商事法〔深圳〕 Civil Law and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
任自力 REN Zili	金融、保险、建设工程〔北京〕 Finance, Insurance, Construction Engineering [Beijing]
单文华 SHAN Wenhua	国际投资法、国际贸易法、国际商法、合同法〔西安〕 International Investment Law, International Trade Law, International Commercial Law, Contract Law [Xi'an]

商文江 SHANG Wenjiang	金融法、证券、投资、不良资产处置〔重庆〕 Financial Law, Securities, Investment, Disposal of Non- performing assets [Chongqing]
申 黎 SHEN Li	金融投资、公司、合同、房地产〔上海〕 Financial Investment, Company, Contract, Real Estate [Shanghai]
申 铭 SHEN Ming	国际私法、国际商法、合同法〔北京〕 International Private Law, International Commercial Law, Contract Law [Beijing]
申玉峰 SHEN Yufeng	合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
沈四宝 SHEN Sibao	三资企业法、外贸法、房地产法、国际商法〔北京〕 Foreign-funded Enterprise Law, Foreign Trade Law, Real Estate Law, International Commercial Law [Beijing]
沈 伟 SHEN Wei	金融、私募、公司〔上海〕 Finance, Private Equity, Corporate [Shanghai]
沈小玲 SHEN Xiaoling	证券与资本市场、房地产、投资并购、公司法、知识产权〔北京〕 Securities and Capital Markets, Real Estate, Investment and M&A, Company Law, Intellectual Property [Beijing]
盛雷鸣 SHENG Leiming	不动产建设、民商事合同、公司、金融〔上海〕 Real Estate Construction, Civil and Commercial Contracts, Companies, Finance [Shanghai]

师 虹 SHI Hong	合同法、外商投资法、国际贸易法、商事仲裁法〔北京〕 Contract Law, Foreign Investment Law, International Trade Law, Commercial Arbitration Law [Beijing]
石静霞 SHI Jingxia	国际投资法、国际贸易法、涉外经济合同〔北京〕 International Investment Law, International Trade Law [Beijing]
石永青 SHI Yongqing	民商法、合同法〔深圳〕 Civil And Commercial Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
石佑启 SHI Youqi	合同法、民商法、行政法〔广州〕 Contract Law, Civil and Commercial Law, Administrative Law [Guangzhou]
石柱华 SHI Zhuhua	融资租赁、合同法、公司法、商业保理〔深圳〕 Financial Leasing, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Commercial Factoring [Shenzhen]
史际春 SHI Jichun	公司法、合同法、证券法、金融法、知识产权法〔北京〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Securities Law, Financial Law, Intellectual Property Law [Beijing]
史晓丽 SHI Xiaoli	国际贸易、国际货物运输与保险法、国际投资法、合同法〔北京〕 International Trade, International Freight Transport and Insurance Law, International Investment Law, Contract Law [Beijing]

寿 步 SHOU Bu	知识产权、信息技术、技术合同、计算机网络〔上海〕 Intellectual Property, Information Technology, Technology Contracts, Computer Networks [Shanghai]
舒卫东 SHU Weidong	商事纠纷、房地产、工程建设、投融资〔深圳〕 Commercial Disputes, Real Estate, Engineering Construction, Investment and Financing [Shenzhen]
宋 兵 SONG Bing	知识产权、股权投资、公司治理〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property, Equity Investment, Corporate Governance [Shenzhen]
宋春风 SONG Chunfeng	海商法,海上保险法〔上海〕 Maritime Law, Marine Insurance Law [Shanghai]
宋迪煌 SONG Dihuang	海商法、国际贸易法〔北京〕 Maritime Law, International Trade Law [Beijing]
宋 克 SONG Ke	民商法、合同法、公司法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Civil And Commercial Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
宋连斌 SONG Lianbin	合同法,中国投资法、涉外民商事案件〔北京〕 Contract Law, China Investment Law, Foreign-related Civil and Commercial Cases [Beijing]
宋 亮 SONG Liang	民商法、经济法〔深圳〕 Civil And Commercial Law, The Economic Law [Shenzhen]
宋柳平 SONG Liuping	公司法、知识产权、专利〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Intellectual Property, Patent [Shenzhen]

宋萍萍 SONG Pingping	证券投资基金、产业投资基金、IPO、再融资、上市公司重组〔深圳〕 Securities Investment Funds, Industrial Investment Funds, IPO, Refinancing, Reorganization of Listed Companies [Shenzhen]
宋魏生 SONG Weisheng	合同法、金融法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
苏 敏 SU Min	并购、股权、私募基金、酒店管理〔深圳〕 M&A, Equity, Private Equity, Hotel Management [Shenzhen]
苏启云 SU Qiyun	证券及资本市场、公司、金融、投资〔深圳〕 Securities and Capital Markets, Companies, Finance, Investment [Shenzhen]
苏祖耀 SU Zuyao	公司法、合同法、投资和融资、民商事、政府与社会资本合作〔广州〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Investment and Financing, Civil and Commercial Matters, Government and Social Capital Cooperation [Guangzhou]
隋淑静 SUI Shujing	公司法、投资并购、PPP、合同法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Investment M&A, PPP, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
孙麒清 SUN Qiqing	投资、基金法、证券法〔深圳〕 Investment, Fund Law, Securities Law [Shenzhen]
孙 巍 SUN Wei	公司与股权投资、建设工程法、房地产法、国际货物买卖〔北京〕 Corporate & Equity Investment, Construction, Real Estate, International Sale of Goods [Beijing]

孙宪忠 SUN Xianzhong	物权法、合同法、不动产法〔北京〕 Property Law, Contract Law, Real Estate Law [Beijing]
孙晓民 SUN Xiaomin	国际贸易、国际投资、公司法、知识产权〔北京〕 International Trade, International Investment, Corporate Law, Intellectual Property [Beijing]
孙永丽 SUN Yongli	房地产、破产、民商法〔深圳〕 Real Estate, Bankruptcy, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
孙 宇 SUN Yu	矿产资源管理、国际合作规划、矿业企业法律管控〔北京〕 Mineral Resources Management, International Cooperation Planning, Mining Enterprise Legal Control [Beijing]
孙 蕴 SUN Yun	公司法、合同法、税法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Tax Law [Shenzhen]
台 冰 TAI Bing	证券法、公司法、首发和再融资、私募投资〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Corporate Law, Initial Offering and Refinancing, Private Equity Investment [Shenzhen]
谭敬慧 TAN Jinghui	建设工程、地产开发、PPP(含BOT和BT)、国际工程〔北京〕 Engineering and Construction, Real Estate Development, PPP(Including BOT and BT), International Construction [Beijing]
谭 俊 TAN Jun	网络法、著作权、商标及不正当竞争、电子商务〔北京〕 Internet Law, Copyright, Trademark and Unfair Competition, E-commerce [Beijing]

谭文勇 TAN Wenyong	公司法、合同法、高新技术、投资〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, High Technology, Investment [Shenzhen]
谭岳奇 TAN Yueqi	国际贸易、跨境投资、并购重组、风险投资〔深圳〕 International Trade, Cross-border Investment, Mergers and Acquisitions, Venture Capital [Shenzhen]
汤 雷 TANG Lei	房地产法、建设工程法、合同法、公司法、经济法〔南京〕 Real Estate Law, Construction Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Economic Law [Nanjing]
唐黎明 TANG Liming	证券及衍生品交易、资产管理、期货交易、私募股权投资〔北京〕 Securities and Derivatives Trading, Asset Management, Futures Trading, Private Equity Investment [Beijing]
唐文峰 TANG Wenfeng	证券法、金融法〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
汤 欣 TANG Xin	公司法、金融法、证券法、民商法、经济法〔北京〕 Corporate Law, Financial Law, Securities Law, Civil And Commercial Law, Economic Law [Beijing]
陶修明 TAO Xiuming	金融法、证券与资本市场、争议解决〔北京〕 Financial Law, Securities and Capital Markets, Dispute Resolution [Beijing]
陶章启 TAO Zhangqi	房地产、建造工程、基础设施、公司并购、合同法〔深圳〕 Real Estate, Construction Engineering, Infrastructure, Mergers and Acquisitions, Contract Law [Shenzhen]

田 丰 TIAN Feng	不动产、股权、大宗商品贸易、国际商事纠纷〔珠海〕 Real Estate, Equity, Commodity Trade, International Commercial Disputes [Zhuhai]
田 莉 TIAN Li	银行法〔北京〕 Banking Law [Beijing]
田锐华 TIAN Ruihua	金融法、信托法、公司法、合同法、房地产法〔北京〕 Financial Law, Trust Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law, Real Estate Law [Beijing]
全胜利 TONG Shengli	合同法、公司法、证券法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Securities Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
童 新 TONG Xin	房地产法、建设工程法、并购、合同法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering Law, Mergers and Acquisitions, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
万 猛 WAN Meng	国际贸易法、国际投资法、国际金融法、海商法〔北京〕 International Trade Law, International Investment Law, International Financial Law, Maritime Law [Beijing]
万学忠 WAN Xuezhong	合同、知识产权、互联网、影视、文化〔北京〕 Contract, Intellectual Property, Internet, Film and Television, Culture [Beijing]
汪圣平 WANG Shengping	合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
汪锡君 WANG Xijun	合同法、金融法、WTO法律制度、劳动法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Financial Law, WTO Legal System, Labor Law [Shenzhen]

汪 涌 WANG Yong	知识产权、合同法、公司法、外商投资〔北京〕 Intellectual Property, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Foreign Investment [Beijing]
王 波 WANG Bo	民商法、知识产权、金融法、证券法〔广州〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Intellectual Property, Financial Law, Securities Law [Guangzhou]
王晨光 WANG Chenguang	比较法、国际贸易法〔北京〕 Comparative Law, International Trade Law [Beijing]
王成义 WANG Chengyi	民商法、国际贸易、房地产法、工程建设〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, International Trade, Real Estate Law, Engineering Construction [Shenzhen]
王春阁 WANG Chunge	民商法、合同法、公司法、金融法、海商法〔北京〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Financial Law, Maritime Law [Beijing]
王德全 WANG Dequan	PE, VC资管和股权投资、跨境投资、电子商务、互联网金融〔香港〕 PE, VC Asset Management and Equity Investment, Cross-border Investment, E-commerce, Internet Finance [Hongkong]
王国社 WANG Guoshe	合同法、民间借贷、合同法〔深圳〕 Contract law, Private Lending, Contract law [Shenzhen]
王海波 WANG Haibo	知识产权、合同法、企业管理〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property, Contract Law, Corporate Management[Shenzhen]

王 瀚 WANG Han	国际私法、国际航空法、国际贸易法、国际投资法〔西安〕 International Private Law, International Aviation Law, International Trade Law, International Investment Law [Xi'an]
王豪鸣 WANG Haoming	合同法,经济法,民法,民商法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Economic Law, Civil Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
王宏喜 WANG Hongxi	投资及并购、股权激励、房地产及城市更新〔广州〕 Investment and M&A, Equity Incentives, Real Estate and Urban Renewal [Guangzhou]
王活涛 WANG Huotao	专利侵权〔深圳〕 Patent Infringement Dispute [Shenzhen]
王建宇 WANG Jianyu	国际贸易法、合同法、外商投资企业法、公司法〔珠海〕 International Trade Law, Contract Law, Foreign Investment Enterprise Law, Corporate Law [Zhuhai]
王剑钊 WANG Jianzhao	资产证券化、信托、保险、融资租赁、保理〔北京〕 Asset Securitization, Trust, Insurance, Finance Lease, Factoring, Lending and Borrowing Business [Beijing]
王荆平 WANG Jingping	金融银行法、房地产法、民商事合同、招投标法律〔深圳〕 Finance and Banking Law, Real Estate Law, Civil and Commercial Law, Bidding Law [Shenzhen]
王景亮 WANG Jingliang	知识产权、专利许可、合同法、商业秘密、域名争议〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property, Patent Licenses, Contract Law, Trade Secrets, Domain Name Disputes [Shenzhen]

王 军 WANG Jun	国际货物买卖法、外商投资企业法、国际合同法、国际私法、房地产法〔北京〕 International Sale of Goods Law, Foreign Investment Enterprise Law, International Contract Law, Private International Law, Real Estate Law [Beijing]
王立华 WANG Lihua	知识产权、公司并购、重大资产重组、证券发行〔北京〕 Intellectual Property, Mergers and Acquisitions, Major Asset Restructuring, Securities Issuance [Beijing]
王立新 WANG Lixin	资本市场、金融机构改制和并购、政府项目、房地产〔深圳〕 Capital Markets, Financial Institution Restructuring and M&A, Government Projects, Real Estate [Shenzhen]
王利海 WANG Lihai	医疗纠纷、合同法、公司法、破产清算、资产并购〔深圳〕 Medical Dispute, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Bankruptcy, M&A [Shenzhen]
王利明 WANG Liming	民商法〔北京〕 Civil and Commercial Law [Beijing]
王陆海 WANG Luhai	合同法、金融法、建筑施工法、物权法、知识产权法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Financial Law, Construction Law, Property Law, Intellectual Property Law [Shenzhen]
王千华 WANG Qianhua	合同法、海商法、香港法、国际投资法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Maritime Law, Hong Kong Law, International Investment Law [Shenzhen]

王秋潮 WANG Qiuchao	国际投资法、国际贸易法、公司法、金融证券〔杭州〕 International Investment Law, International Trade Law, Corporate Law, Financial Securities [Hangzhou]
王苏生 WANG Susheng	互联网金融、借贷担保、股权债权债务转让〔深圳〕 Internet Finance, Loan Guarantee, Equity Credit and Debt Transfer [Shenzhen]
王素丽 WANG Suli	经济法、民法、民诉法〔深圳〕 Economic Law, Civil Law, Civil Procedure Law [Shenzhen]
王 彤 WANG Tong	房地产法、合同法、公司法、项目投融资、影视作品投融资、 上市公司合规〔北京〕 Real Estate Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Project Investment and Financing, Investment and Financing for Film and Television Works, Compliance of Listed Companies [Beijing]
王唯骏 WANG Weijun	国际贸易法、合同法、公司法〔上海〕 International Trade Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shanghai]
王先伟 WANG Xianwei	建设工程法、土木工程〔上海〕 Construction Law, Civil Engineering [Shanghai]
王小夏 WANG Xiaoxia	经济法、证券法〔深圳〕 Economic Law, Securities Law [Shenzhen]
王晓川 WANG Xiaochuan	国际贸易法、民商法、仲裁法、金融证券法〔北京〕 International Trade Law, Civil and Commercial Law, Arbitration Law, Financial and Securities Law [Beijing]

王雪华 WANG Xuehua	国际贸易法、外商投资法、特许经营法、合同法〔北京〕 International Trade Law, Foreign Investment Law, Franchise Law, Contract Law [Beijing]
王 宇 WANG Yu	合同法、国际贸易法、公司法、海商法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, International Trade Law, Corporate Law, Maritime Law [Shenzhen]
韦小宣 WEI Xiaoxuan	合同法、金融法、公司法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Financial Law, Corporate Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
温达人 WEN Daren	民商法、国际投资、国际贸易、公司法〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, International Investment, International Trade, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
文介平 WEN Jieping	合同法、银行法、房地产法、证券法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Banking Law, Real Estate Law, Securities Law [Shenzhen]
闻万里 WEN Wanli	公司法、金融法、国际经济法〔上海〕 Corporate Law, Financial Law, International Economic Law [Shanghai]
翁国民 WENG Guomin	商法、合同法、外商投资法〔杭州〕 Commercial Law, Contract Law, Foreign Investment Law [Hangzhou]
吴 波 WU Bo	合同法、公司法及并购、清算事务〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Merger, Acquisition and liquidation [Shenzhen]

吴国权 WU Guoquan	国际贸易法、合资合作企业法、公司法、合同法〔广州〕 International Trade Law, Joint Venture Enterprise Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Guangzhou]
吴汉东 WU Handong	民法、知识产权〔佛山〕 Civil Law, Intellectual Property [Foshan]
吴 伟 WU Wei	股权及证券投资、基金投资〔深圳〕 Equity and Securities Investment, Fund Investment [Shenzhen]
吴 翔 WU Xiang	知识产权、公司法、合同法和房地产法〔广州〕 Intellectual Property, Corporate Law, Contract Law and Real Estate Law [Guangzhou]
吴晓晖 WU Xiaohui	公司法、合同法、建筑工程、矿产法律事务〔广州〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Construction Engineering, Mineral Legal Affairs [Guangzhou]
吴学斌 WU Xuebin	民法、商法、合同法、经济法〔深圳〕 Civil Law, Commercial Law, Contract Law, Economic Law [Shenzhen]
吴友明 WU Youming	公司法、合同法、房地产法、外商投资企业法〔珠海〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Foreign Investment Enterprise Law [Zhuhai]
吴兆平 WU Zhaoping	国际贸易法、知识产权、合同法、公司法〔杭州〕 International Trade Law, Intellectual Property, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Hangzhou]
吴志攀 WU Zhipan	国际金融法、金融法〔北京〕 International Finance Law, Financial Law [Beijing]

工程造价管理、工程管理与工程咨询、建设工程〔北京〕 Project Cost Management, Project Management and Engineering Consulting, Construction Engineering [Beijing]
国际贸易投资、公司法、金融、知识产权〔上海〕 International Trade and Investment, Corporate Law, Finance, Intellectual Property [Shanghai]
公司法、合同法、保险法、国际私法、仲裁法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Insurance Law, Private International Law, Arbitration Law [Shenzhen]
公司法、房地产法、建筑工程法〔广州〕 Corporate Law, Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering Law [Guangzhou]
合规管理、国际争议解决、投融资并购、公司法〔深圳〕 Compliance Management, International Dispute Resolution, Investment and Financing M&A, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
国际私法、国际经济贸易法、合同法〔广州〕 International Private Law, International Economic Trade Law, Contract Law [Guangzhou]
商事仲裁、国际经济法、国际私法〔深圳〕 Commercial Arbitration, International Economic Law, Private International Law [Shenzhen]
知识产权法、竞争法、合同法、外商投资法〔广州〕 Intellectual Property Law, Competition Law, Contract Law, Foreign Investment Law [Guangzhou]

谢学军 XIE Xuejun	股权投资、创业投资、公司治理、公司并购〔北京〕 Equity Investment, Venture Capital, Corporate Governance, Corporate Mergers and Acquisitions [Beijing]
辛正郁 XIN Zhengyu	房地产、建设工程、金融借贷、公司法、担保〔北京〕 Real Estate, Construction and Engineering, Financial Loan, Corporate Law, Guarantee [Beijing]
邢益强 XING Yiqiang	投资合作、买卖合同、房地产与建设工程、股权交易〔广州〕 Investment Cooperation, Sales Contracts, Real Estate and Construction Engineering, Equity Transactions [Guangzhou]
熊天保 XIONG Tianbao	房地产、借贷〔深圳〕 Real Estate, Debit & Credit [Shenzhen]
徐崇利 XU Chongli	国际经济法、国际私法〔厦门〕 International Economic Law, Private International Law [Xiamen]
徐家力 XU Jiali	电子商务法、信息网络安全、网络与高新技术知识产权〔北京〕 E-commerce Law, Information Network Security, Network and High-tech Intellectual Property [Beijing]
徐 建 XU Jian	民商法、金融法〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
徐 进 XU Jin	国际经济法,金融法、房地法、民间借贷〔深圳〕 International Economic Law, Financial Law, Real Estate Law, Private Lending [Shenzhen]

徐孟君 XU Mengjun	公司法、合同法、破产清算、反不正当竞争和反垄断〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Bankruptcy Liquidation, Anti-unfair Competition and Anti- monopoly [Shenzhen]
徐 茜 XU Qian	股权投资、证券金融、公司法〔深圳〕 Equity Investment, Securities and Finance, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
徐三桥 XU Sanqiao	合同法、国际贸易法、公司法、国际商事仲裁〔深圳〕 Contract Law, International Trade Law, Corporate Law, International Commercial Arbitration [Shenzhen]
徐卫东 XU Weidong	保险法、金融法、破产法、商会法〔长春〕 Insurance Law, Financial Law, Bankruptcy Law, Chamber of Commerce Law [Changchun]
徐志光 XU Zhiguang	房地产、并购、重组、上市、公司法、私募基金〔深圳〕 Real Estate, Mergers and Acquisitions, Reorganization, Listing, Corporate Law, Private Equity Funds [Shenzhen]
徐志远 XU Zhiyuan	合同法、能源法、知识产权法、国际投资法〔北京〕 Contract Law, Energy Law, Intellectual Property Law, International Investment Law [Beijing]
许崇苗 XU Chongmiao	保险法、合同法、金融法、投资〔北京〕 Insurance Law, Contract Law, Financial Law, Investment [Beijing]
许奋飞 XU Fenfei	房地产与建筑工程、公司法、合同法、物权法〔广州〕 Real Estate and Construction Engineering, Corporate Law, Contract Law, Property Law [Guangzhou]

许良根 XU Lianggen	保险法、金融法、国际私法、合同法〔深圳〕 Insurance Law, Financial Law, Private International Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
许胜锋 XU Shengfeng	破产与重组、收购兼并、公司法,合同法〔深圳〕 Bankruptcy & Reorganization, Mergers & Acquisitions, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
颜雪明 YAN Xueming	房地产开发、租赁〔深圳〕 Real Estate Development, Leasing [Shenzhen]
杨国华 YANG Guohua	国际贸易法〔北京〕 International Trade Law [Beijing]
杨华柏 YANG Huabai	金融法、保险法、证券法、合同法〔北京〕 Financial Law, Insurance Law, Securities Law, Contract Law [Beijing]
杨建荣 YANG Jianrong	产业园管理、企业重组与兼并、国际金融与基金管理〔上海〕 Industrial Park Management, Corporate Reorganization and M&A, International Finance and Fund Management [Shanghai]
杨建中 YANG Jianzhong	银行法、金融法〔深圳〕 Banking Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
杨 洁 YANG Jie	证券期货、合同法、经济法、仲裁法〔深圳〕 Securities and Futures, Contract Law, Economic Law, Arbitration Law [Shenzhen]
杨 力 YANG Li	合同法、公司法〔上海〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shanghai]

杨少南 YANG Shaonan	金融证券法、公司法、房地产法、合同法〔深圳〕 Financial and Securities Law, Corporate Law, Real Estate Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
杨胜华 YANG Shenghua	公司法、涉外投资、不良资产处置〔广州〕 Corporate Law, Foreign Investment, Disposal of Non- performing Assets [Guangzhou]
杨 朔 YANG Shuo	股权纠纷、金融法、房地产法、城市更新〔深圳〕 Equity Dispute, Financial Law, Real Estate Law, Urban Renewal [Shenzhen]
杨 涛 YANG Tao	土地房地产、建设工程、资本市场、国际贸易〔深圳〕 Land and Real Estate, Construction and Engineering, Capital Market, International Trade [Shenzhen]
杨玉亭 YANG Yuting	合同法、金融法、公司法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Financial Law, Corporate Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
杨运福 YANG Yunfu	海事海商,保险,贸易,金融,房地产〔广州〕 Admiralty & Maritime, Insurance, Trade, Finance, Real Estate [Guangzhou]
杨志华 YANG Zhihua	证券法、公司法、合同法、经济法、国际贸易法〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Company Law, Contract Law, Economic Law, International Trade Law [Shenzhen]
杨尊淼 YANG Zunmiao	物流及供应链管理、公司法、合同法、并购〔深圳〕 Logistics and Supply Chain Management, Corporate Law, Contract Law, Mergers and Acquisitions [Shenzhen]

姚宏敏 YAO Hongmin	合同法、公司法、国际贸易法、商事仲裁〔上海〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, International Trade Law, Commercial Arbitration [Shanghai]
姚 辉 YAO Hui	合同法、物权法〔北京〕 Contract Law, property Law [Beijing]
姚 军 YAO Jun	证券、公司重组/兼并、合资、房地产法〔深圳〕 Securities, Corporate Reorganization/M&A, Joint Ventures, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
尹成刚 YIN Chenggang	房地产与工程建设、合同法、公司法、投融资、并购重组〔深圳〕 Real Estate and Construction Engineering, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Investment and Financing, M&A [Shenzhen]
尤 勇 YOU Yong	公司法、合同法、担保法、矿业法〔北京〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Guaranty Law, Mining Law [Beijing]
于海纯 YU Haichun	保险法、建筑房地产法、公司与证券法、合同法〔北京〕 Insurance Law, Construction and Real Estate Law, Corporate and Securities Law, Contract Law [Beijing]
于其国 YU Qiguo	房地产法、租赁行业、经济法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Lease, Economic Law [Shenzhen]
于秀峰 YU Xiufeng	刑法、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Criminal Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
余 峰 YU Feng	股权投资、公司法、合同法、金融法〔深圳〕 Equity Investment, Corporate Law, Contract Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]

余劲松 YU Jinsong	国际经济法、国际投资法、国际贸易法、跨国公司法〔北京〕 International Economic Law, International Investment Law, International Trade Law, Multinational Corporate Law [Beijing]
余俊福 YU Junfu	金融、债务清理与重组、公司法及公司清算与重整〔深圳〕 Finance, Disposal and Restructuring of Debts, Corporate Law and Corporate Liquidation and Reorganization [Shenzhen]
袁成第 YUAN Chengdi	民商法、合同法、国际贸易〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Contract Law, International Trade [Shenzhen]
袁华之 YUAN Huazhi	建筑工程房地产、合同法、公司法、仲裁法〔北京〕 Construction and Engineering, Real Estate, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Arbitration Law [Beijing]
曾银燕 ZENG Yinyan	国际商法、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 International Commercial Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
查晓斌 ZHA Xiaobin	房地产法、建筑法、公司法、合同法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Construction Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
詹礼愿 ZHAN Liyuan	房地产、建设工程、合作投资、公司并购〔广州〕 Real Estate, Construction Engineering, Cooperative Investment, M&A [Guangzhou]
张保生 ZHANG Baosheng	证券法、公司法、私募股权与投资基金〔北京〕 Securities Law, Corporate Law, Private Equity and Investment Funds [Beijing]

张 斌 ZHANG Bin	公司法、投资法、金融法、保险法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Investment Law, Financial Law, Insurance Law [Shenzhen]
张 弛 ZHANG Chi	并购、公司法、金融法、合同法〔深圳〕 M&A, Corporate Law, Financial Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
张大志 ZHANG Dazhi	合同法,公司法,金融法,房地产法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Financial Law and Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
张德明 ZHANG Deming	金融法、物权法、房地产法、国际经济法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Property Law, Real Estate Law, International Economic Law [Shenzhen]
张 锋 ZHANG Feng	企业并购、中外合资企业、合同法及房地产〔上海〕 Corporate M&A, Sino-foreign Joint Ventures, Contract Law and Real Estate [Shanghai]
张国明 ZHANG Guoming	证券法、金融法、公司法、合同法〔北京〕 Securities Law, Financial Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Beijing]
张继海 ZHANG Jihai	金融法、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
张加文 ZHANG Jiawen	金融法、合同法、民商法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Contract Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
张嘉庆 ZHANG Jiaqing	知识产权、公司法、合同法、国际贸易、经济法、民法〔广州〕 Intellectual Property, Corporate Law, Contract Law, International Trade, Economic Law, Civil Law [Guangzhou]

张建伟 ZHANG Jianwei	公司法、信托、资本市场、金融及贸易〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Trust, Capital Markets, Finance and Trade [Shenzhen]
张 健 ZHANG Jian	知识产权、公司法、国际贸易、投融资〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property, Corporate Law, International Trade, Investment and Financing [Shenzhen]
张敬前 ZHANG Jingqian	国际投资法、公司法、证券法〔深圳〕 International Investment Law, Corporate Law, Securities Law [Shenzhen]
张 烔 ZHANG Jiong	证券,公司及企业,投资,并购〔深圳〕 Securities, Company and Enterprises, Investment, Mergers and Acquisitions [Shenzhen]
张丽杰 ZHANG Lijie	公司法、房地产法、金融法、政府法律服务〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Real Estate Law, Financial Law, Government Legal Services [Shenzhen]
张丽霞 ZHANG Lixia	金融、房地产、公司法、合资合作〔北京〕 Finance, Real Estate, Corporate Law, Joint Venture Cooperation [Beijing]
张联庆 ZHANG Lianqing	风险投资,私募股权投资,外商投资〔北京〕 Venture Investment, Private Equity Investment, Foreign Investment [Beijing]
张 亮 ZHANG Liang	国际贸易法、合同法、金融法、投资法〔广州〕 International Trade Law, Contract Law, Financial Law, Investment Law [Guangzhou]

张 南 ZHANG Nan	投资基金、资产管理、内控合规管理、风险管理〔广州〕 Investment Fund, Asset Management, Compliance and Internal Control, Risk Management [Guangzhou]
张南昌 ZHANG Nanchang	金融法、会计法、外汇法、反洗钱、审计〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Accounting Law, Forenign Exchange Law, Anti-money Laundering, Audit [Shenzhen]
张 平 ZHANG Ping	资本市场、公司并购、外商投资、股权投资、银行及债务融资〔广州〕 Capital Markets, Corporate Mergers and Acquisitions, Foreign Investment, Equity Investments, Banking and Debt Financing [Guangzhou]
张 旗 ZHANG Qi	建筑工程、房地产买卖、房地产租赁、金融〔深圳〕 Construction Engineering, Real Estate Sales, Real Estate Leasing, Finance [Shenzhen]
张善华 ZHANG Shanhua	合同法、房地产法、公司法、经济法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Corporate Law, Economic Law [Shenzhen]
张少林 ZHANG Shaolin	企业管理、资本运作〔深圳〕 Business Management, Capital Operation [Shenzhen]
张守国 ZHANG Shouguo	航运经济管理、远洋运输、海商法〔北京〕 Shipping Economic Management, Ocean Shipping, Maritime Law [Beijing]
张守文 ZHANG Shouwen	税法、合同法、金融法、竞争法〔北京〕 Tax Law, Contract Law, Financial Law, Competition Law [Beijing]

张守志 ZHANG Shouzhi	国际贸易、公司投资、基建工程、能源〔北京〕 International Trade, Corporate Investment, Infrastructure Projects, Energy [Beijing]
张淑钿 ZHANG Shudian	商事纠纷、国际私法、国际经济法〔深圳〕 Commercial Dispute, Private International Law, International Economic Law [Shenzhen]
张水波 ZHANG Shuibo	国际工程、项目融资、工程索赔与变更管理〔天津〕 International Engineering, Project Finance, Management of Engineering Claims and Revisions [Tianjin]
张 伟 ZHANG Wei	并购、资本市场、跨境交易、公司法〔香港〕 M&A, Capital Markets, Cross-border Transactions, Corporate Law [Hongkong]
张卫东 ZHANG Weidong	投资、并购、企业重整及金融不良资产管理〔北京〕 Investment, M&A, Corporate Reorganization and Financial Non-performing Assets Management [Beijing]
张 昕 ZHANG Xin	投资争议、国际贸易、公司并购、资产证券化、基础设施项目投资〔北京〕 Investment Disputes, International Trade, Corporate M&A, Securitization, Infrastructure Projects [Beijing]
张新华 ZHANG Xinhua	期货、证券、基金、创投〔深圳〕 Futures, Securities, Funds, Venture Capital [Shenzhen]
张 亚 ZHANG Ya	合同法、金融证券法、公司法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Contract law, Financial Securities Law, Corporate Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]

张亚普 ZHANG Yapu	基础设施和公用设施特许经营、投资、股权转让与并购、合同法〔北京〕 Infrastructure and Utilities Franchising, Investment, Equity Transfer and Mergers, Contract Law [Beijing]
张怡昕 ZHANG Yixin	租约、提单、船舶买卖、国际商务仲裁〔广州〕 Lease, Bill of Lading, Ship Trading, International Commercial Arbitration [Guangzhou]
张勇健 ZHANG Yongjian	合同法、公司法、建筑工程、证券法〔北京〕 Contract Law, Company Law, Construction Law, Securities Law [Beijing]
张玉卿 ZHANG Yuqing	国际贸易、商事合同、WTO法律事务〔北京〕 International Trade, Commercial Contracts, WTO Legal Affairs [Beijing]
张郁文 ZHANG Yuwen	公司法、知识产权法、合同法、民商法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Intellectual Property Law, Contract Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
张月姣 ZHANG Yuejiao	国际贸易、金融、投资法律和国际争议解决〔北京〕 International Trade Law, Finance, Investment Law and International Dispute Resolution [Beijing]
张 悦 ZHANG Yue	投资法、国际贸易法〔上海〕 Investment Law, International Trade Law [Shanghai]
张振安 ZHANG Zhenan	国际投资和贸易、并购、海商法、建设工程、金融〔上海〕 International Investment and Trade, M&A, Maritime Law, Construction Engineering, Finance [Shanghai]

张 峥 ZHANG Zheng	合同法、公司法、文化产业、演艺经纪纠纷、艺术品拍卖〔北京〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Cultural Industry, Performing Arts Brokerage Dispute, Art Auction [Beijing]
张 志 ZHANG Zhi	公司法、商事争议解决、知识产权法、房地产〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Commercial Dispute Resolution, Intellectual Property Law, Real Estate [Shenzhen]
张 忠 ZHANG Zhong	建筑工程法、房地产法、金融投资、合同法〔上海〕 Constructional Engineering Law, Real Estate Law, Finance Investment, Contract Law [Shanghai]
章 成 ZHANG Cheng	合同法、公司法、房地产法、不良资产处置〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Real Estate Law, Disposal of Non-performing Assets [Shenzhen]
章剑舟 ZHANG Jianzhou	合同法、公司法、房地产法、建筑法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Real Estate Law, Construction Law [Shenzhen]
章靖忠 ZHANG Jingzhong	经济合同、房地产、公司法、证券法〔杭州〕 Economic Contract, Real Estate, Corporate Law, Securities Law [Hangzhou]
赵 枫 ZHAO Feng	合同法、公司法、仲裁法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Company Law, Arbitration Law [Shenzhen]
赵 宏 ZHAO Hong	国际贸易、知识产权、中外合资、技术转让〔北京〕 International Trade, Intellectual Property, Sino-foreign Joint Ventures, Technology Transfer [Beijing]

赵劲松 ZHAO Jinsong	海商法、航运金融、航海技术〔上海〕 Maritime Law, Shipping Finance, Navigation Technology [Shanghai]
赵淑洲 ZHAO Shuzhou	物流业务、海洋工程、租船合同、国际贸易〔广州〕 Logistics Business, Marine Engineering, Chartering Contract, International Trade [Guangzhou]
赵显龙 ZHAO Xianlong	房地产法、建筑工程、公司法、证券法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering, Corporate Law, Securities Law [Shenzhen]
赵彦莹 ZHAO Yanying	合同法、仲裁法、民诉法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Arbitration Law, Civil Litigation Law [Shenzhen]
赵永胜 ZHAO Yongsheng	医学法学、合同法、金融法、知识产权〔深圳〕 Medical Law, Contract Law, Financial Law, Intellectual Property [Shenzhen]
赵志伟 ZHAO Zhiwei	国际贸易法、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 International Trade Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
郑春阳 ZHENG Chunyang	合同法、投资法、房地产法、公司法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Investment Law, Real Estate Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
郑建江 ZHENG Jianjiang	证券法、公司法、基金法、合同法、外商投资法〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Corporate Law, Fund Law, Contract Law, Foreign Investment Law [Shenzhen]

郑丽英 ZHENG Liying	公司法、合同法、融资、并购〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Financing, Mergers and Acquisitions [Shenzhen]
郑润镐 ZHENG Runhao	国际贸易、工程建设、知识产权法、股东争议、石油天然气〔北京〕 [ 北京 ] International Trade, Construction Engineering, Intellectual Property Law, Shareholder Dispute, Oil and Gas [Beijing]
郑坦明 ZHENG Tanming	合同法、金融法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Financial Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
郑 艳 ZHENG Yan	保险法、合同法、公司法、信托、资管〔深圳〕 Insurance Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Trust, Asset Management [Shenzhen]
郑友德 ZHENG Youde	知识产权、新兴技术知识产权、竞争法〔武汉〕 Intellectual Property, Emerging Technology Intellectual Property, Competition Law [Wuhan]
郑子敬 ZHENG Zijing	民商法、合同法〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
钟国才 ZHONG Guocai	建筑工程、公司法、合同法、物权法〔广州〕 Construction, Corporate Law, Contract Law, Property Law [Guangzhou]
钟 莉 ZHONG Li	能源、国际贸易、国际建筑工程、船舶建造〔北京〕 Energy, International Trade, International Construction Engineering, Ship Building [Beijing]

周成新 ZHOU Chengxin	外商投资、公司、合同、地产开发〔深圳〕 Foreign Investment, Corporate, Contract, Real Estate Development [Shenzhen]
周春玲 ZHOU Chunling	合同法〔深圳〕 Contract Law [Shenzhen]
周代希 ZHOU Daixi	资产证券化、证券法、房地产金融〔上海〕 Asset Securitization, Securities Law, Real Estate Finance [Shanghai]
周汉民 ZHOU Hanmin	合同法、公司法、国际贸易、投资〔上海〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, International Trade, Investment [Shanghai]
周林彬 ZHOU Linbin	民商法、合同法、公司法、房地产法〔广州〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Real Estate Law [Guangzhou]
周 泉 ZHOU Quan	建设工程法、民间借贷纠纷、合同法〔深圳〕 Construction Engineering Law, Private Lending Disputes, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
周塞军 ZHOU Saijun	矿产资源法、航空法、合同法、公司法〔北京〕 Mineral Resources Law, Aviation Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Beijing]
周新国 ZHOU Xinguo	城市轨道交通工程建设投融资(BOT/BT/PPP)、金融法、公司法〔深圳〕 Urban Rail Transit Project Construction Investment and Financing (BOT/BT/PPP), Financial Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]

周新民 ZHOU Xinmin	金融法、合同法〔喀什〕 Financial Law, Contract Law [Kashi]
周 毅 ZHOU Yi	合同法、公司法、资本市场、仲裁法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Capital Market, Arbitration Law [Shenzhen]
朱慈蕴 ZHU Ciyun	公司法、并购、证券法、合同法、破产法〔北京〕 Corporate Law, M&A, Securities Law, Contract Law, Bankruptcy Law [Beijing]
朱榄叶 ZHU Lanye	国际贸易法、知识产权法〔上海〕 International Trade Law, Intellectual Property Law [Shanghai]
朱列玉 ZHU Lieyu	房地产法、金融法、合同法、上市、并购、重组〔广州〕 Real Estate Law, Financial Law, Contract Law, Listing, Mergers and Acquisitions, Reorganization [Guangzhou]
朱茂元 ZHU Maoyuan	房地产与建设工程、公司投资与并购、私募股权和投资基金〔北京〕 Real Estate and Construction Engineering, Corporate Investment and M&A, Private Equity and Investment Funds [Beijing]
朱 涛 ZHU Tao	证券法、信托法〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Trust Law [Shenzhen]
朱湘莲 ZHU Xianglian	高科技领域(如通信、IT、软件、能源、航空)、外商投资 〔上海〕 High-tech Fields (such As Communications, IT, Software, Energy, Aviation), Foreign Investment [Shanghai]

朱谢群 ZHU Xiequn	知识产权法、民商法〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
朱征夫 ZHU Zhengfu	房地产与建设工程、公司法、知识产权、金融与证券法〔广州〕 Real Estate and Construction Engineering, Corporate Law, Intellectual Property, Financial and Securities Law [Guangzhou]
庄伟燕 ZHUANG Weiyan	国际贸易、知识产权、房地产与土地开发、股权投资〔广州〕 International Trade, Intellectual Property, Real Estate and Land Development, Equity Investment [Guangzhou]
卓洁辉 ZHUO Jiehui	城市更新、房地产法、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Urban Renewal, Real Estate Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
邹处平 ZOU Chuping	合同法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
邹祯林 ZOU Zhenlin	合同法、公司法、侵权法、劳动法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Tort Law, Labor Law [Shenzhen]
邹志洪 ZOU Zhihong	合同法、保险法、海商法、金融法〔北京〕 Contract Law, Insurance Law, Maritime Law, Financial Law [Beijing]
左海聪 ZUO Haicong	国际贸易法、国际投资法、国际金融法、合同法〔天津〕 International Trade Law, International Investment Law, International Financial Law, Contract Law [Tianjin]
左青云 ZUO Qingyun	金融法、证券、基金、期货〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Securities, Fund, Futures [Shenzhen]

### 中国香港特别行政区仲裁员

### China Hong Kong SAR Arbitrators

姓 名 NAME	专长及居住地 EXPERTISE & RESIDENCE
BAI, Tao 白 涛	Foreign Investment Law, International Trade Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Hong Kong] 外商投资法、国际贸易法、合同法、公司法〔香港〕
CHAN, Keng 陈 铿	Port, Logistics, Shipping, Finance [Hong Kong] 港口、物流、航运、金融〔香港〕
CHAN, Man Ki Maggie 陈曼琪	Insurance, Civil and Commercial, Property and Commercial Contracts [Hong Kong] 保险、民商事、物业权益、商业合同〔香港〕
CHAN, Yiu Kei 陈耀棋	Maritime Arbitration (including disputes on New Building Contract, Ship Sale and Chartering), Maritime Law, International Trade [Hong Kong] 海事仲裁(含新造船合同、船舶买卖及租赁争议)、海商法、国际贸易〔香港〕
CHEN, Lei 陈 磊	Real Estate and Construction and Engineering, Sale of Goods, Equity, Finance [Hong Kong] 房地产和建设工程、货物买卖、公司股权、金融〔香港〕
CHEN, San Ming 陈三明	Maritime Insurance, International Trade, Maritime Law, Maritime Dispute [Hong Kong] 海上保险、国际贸易、海事法、海运纠纷〔香港〕

CHENG, Kar Shing 郑家成	Finance, Architecture and Real Estate [Hong Kong] 金融、建筑、房地产〔香港〕
CHEUNG, Albert 张展豪	Accounting & Auditing, Capital Market & IPO, M&A, Advisory and Consulting [Hong Kong] 会计及审计、融资及上市、企业并购、商业咨询及顾问〔香港〕
CHEUNG, Kam Fai Peter 张锦辉	Copyright, Designs, Trade Secrets, Trademarks, Patents, IC Topographies [Hong Kong] 著作权、外观设计、商业秘密、商标、专利、集成电路布图设计〔香港〕
CHEUNG, Kwok Kit 张国杰	Construction Law, Commercial Law [Hong Kong] 建筑法、商业法〔香港〕
CHEUNG, Wing Choi Franki 张永财	Business Law, Foreign Investment Law, M&A, Franchise and Technology Transfer [Hong Kong] 商法、外商投资法、合并与收购、特许经营与技术转让〔香港〕
CHOW, Charn Ki 邹灿基	Bank Guarantees and L/C, Business and International Trade, Contract and Corporate Law [Hong Kong] 银行担保及信用证、商务及国际贸易、合同及公司法〔香港〕
CHUI, Hoi Yee 徐凯怡	Banking and Finance, International Commercial Law, Joint Venture, International Sale of Goods [Hong Kong] 银行与金融法、国际商法、合资合作、国际货物买卖〔香港〕

GU, Min Kang 顾敏康	International Commercial Law, International Corporate Law, International Anti-monopoly Law [Hong Kong] 国际商法、国际公司法、国际反垄断法〔香港〕
GU, Wei Xia 顾维遐	Comparative and International Arbitration, Cross-border Legal Issues between Hong Kong and Mainland China, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Hong Kong] 国际私法与仲裁法、内地与香港跨境法律关系、合同法、公司法〔香港〕
Guan, Wen Wei 关文伟	Trade and Investment Law, Contract Law, International Trade Law, and Intellectual Property Law [Hong Kong] 贸易与投资法、合同法、国际贸易法、知识产权法〔香港〕
HAU, Pak Sun 侯百燊	Contract Law, Corporate Law, Securities Law, International Trade Law [Hong Kong] 合同法、公司法、证券法、国际贸易法〔香港〕
HO, Kwan Yiu 何君尧	Corporate Law, Company Liquidation/ Receivership, Commercial Law [Hong Kong] 公司法、公司清盘/接管、商业法〔香港〕
HUANG, Bo Sheng 黄伯胜	Contract, International Commercial Disputes, Sino-foreign Investments, Real Estate [Hong Kong] 合同、国际商事纠纷、中外合资、房地产〔香港〕

HUANG, Xiao Yan 黄笑燕	Commercial Contracts, Investment, Reorganization, M&A, Security Law, Corporate Law [Hong Kong] 商事合同、投资重组并购、担保法、公司法〔香港〕
KAN, Wai Mun Carmen 简慧敏	Banking and Financing, Financial Law, Enterprise/ Debt Restructure [Hong Kong] 银行与融资、金融法、企业/债务重组〔香港〕
KONG, Chung Yau 江仲有	Construction Engineering Law, Contract Law, Insurance Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Hong Kong] 建筑工程法、合同法、保险法、民商法〔香港〕
KWONG, Fung Ping Giovanna 邝凤萍	Commerce, Construction, Finance, Insurance, Pharmaceutical and Life Sciences [Hong Kong] 商业、建筑、金融法、保险法、药业及生命科学 [香港]
LAM CHEUNG, Alexa 林张灼华	Financial Products and Services, Capital Market Regulation and Compliance, IPO and Financing, Corporate Governance [Hong Kong] 金融产品及服务、资本市场监管与合规、企业上市及融资、公司治理〔香港〕
LAM, Chun Daniel 林 濬 (浚)	Real Estate Development and Construction, Developments Above and Along Railways, Commercial Contracts [Hong Kong] 房地产发展及建筑、铁道沿线及上盖区域发展〔香港〕
LAM, Kwok Fai Osmond 林国辉	Criminal Law, Family Law, Civil & Commercial Law, Intellectual Property Law [Hong Kong] 刑事法、家事法、民商法、知识产权法〔香港〕

LAM, Ting Kwok 林定国	International Commercial Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Trust Law [Hong Kong] 国际商业法、合同法、公司法、信托法〔香港〕
LEE, James 李剑强	Building Dispute, Real Estate Law, Contract Law, Economic Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Hong Kong] 建筑争议、房地产法、合同法、经济法、民商法
LEE, Kui Lam 李钜林	International Trade Law, E-commerce, Construction Engineering, Joint Venture and Cooperation [Hong Kong] 国际贸易、电子商贸、建设工程、合资合作〔香港〕
LEE, Sin Mei 李倩薇	Foreign Direct Investments, Capital Markets, M&A, Private Equity and Venture Capital Investments [Hong Kong] 外商投资、资本市场、并购、私募股权基金和风险投资〔香港〕
LEUNG, King Wai William 梁景威	Investment, International Trade, Shipping, IPO, M&A, Captial Market, Bankruptcy and Reorganization [Hong Kong] 投资、国际贸易、航运、上市与收购合并、资本市场、破产重组〔香港〕
LEUNG, Oi-sie Elsie 梁爱诗	Chinese Trade, Public Law [Hong Kong] 中国贸易、公共法〔香港〕
LEUNG, Wai Keung 梁伟强	Corporate Law, Building & Construction Disputes, Commercial Disputes, Marine Law [Hong Kong] 公司法、建筑工程纠纷、商业纠纷及海事法〔香港〕

LI, Ke Jing	Claim Disputes [Hong Kong]
李克京	索赔〔香港〕
LI, Lian Jun 李连君	Maritime Law, Marine Shipping Law, International Trade Law, Ship Financing and Trade Law, UK Law and Hong Kong Law [Hong Kong] 海事法、海上运输法、国际贸易、船舶融资与买卖、英国法及香港法〔香港〕
LI, Pui Kwong Raymond	Maritime Arbitration [Hong Kong]
李沛刚	海事仲裁〔香港〕
LI, Wei Bin 李伟斌	Securities Law, Investment Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Hong Kong] 证券法、投资法、公司法、合同法〔香港〕
LI, Zhe 黎 哲	Contract Law, Corporate Law, Real Estate Law, M&A, International Investment Law [Hong Kong] 合同法、公司法、房地产法、并购、国际投资法〔香港〕
LIANG, Hai Ming	Real Estate, Construction, Equity Disputes, Telecommunications Disputes, IP Disputes [Hong Kong]
梁海明	房地产、建筑法、股东股权纠纷、电讯纠纷、版权 专利争议〔香港〕
LIN, Xin Qiang	Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Corporate Law, International Trade [Hong Kong]
林新强	合同法、房地产法、公司法、国际贸易〔香港〕

Lisa LUO 罗奇志	Cross-border Mergers and Acquisitions, Equity Investment, Corporate Governance, Variable Interest Entities (Educational Institutions), Corporate Restructuring, and Crisis Management [Hong Kong] 跨境并购、股权投资、公司治理、教育可变利益实体、企业重组、危机处理〔香港〕
LIU, Jing 刘 京	Arbitration, Contract, Investment, International Trade [Hong Kong] 仲裁、合同、投资、国际贸易〔香港〕
LIU, Shao Rong 刘少荣	PE/VC Financing, Investment, M&A, Restructuring, Private Equity [Hong Kong] PE/VC 投融资、收购、兼并及重组、私募股权基金 [ 香港 ]
LO, Dak Wai Alexandra 罗德慧	Securities and Asset Management Business, Direct Investment, Corporate Governance [Hong Kong] 证券及理财产品业务、直接投资、公司治理〔香港〕
LO, Yee Hang 卢懿杏	Commercial Law, Trust, Civil and Commercial Law [Hong Kong] 商业法、信托、民商法〔香港〕
LU, Kun 鲁 昆	Contract Law, International Trade Law, Investment Law [Hong Kong] 合同法、国际贸易法、投资法〔香港〕
MA, Yiu Tim Jimmy 马耀添	Civil and Commercial Litigation [Hong Kong] 民商法诉讼〔香港〕

MAK, Yip Shing Andrew 麦业成	Commercial and Corporate Disputes, International Arbitration [Hong Kong] 商业及公司纠纷、国际仲裁〔香港〕
MENG, Qing Hui	Maritime Law, Accounting [Hong Kong]
孟庆惠	海商法、会计〔香港〕
Mok, Sai Kit Danny	Shipping, Marine Insurance, International Sales of Goods [Hong Kong]
莫世杰	航运、海上保险及国际货物买卖〔香港〕
MUN, Lee Ming Catherine 文理明	International Trade, Joint Venture, Building and Engineering, Financial and Investment Trading [Hong Kong] 国际贸易、合资、建筑及工程、金融及投资交易〔香港〕
NEOH, Anthony	Commercial, Financial and Property Law [Hong Kong]
梁定邦	商法、金融法、财产法〔香港〕
NG, Man Hon Philip	Securities Law [Hong Kong]
吴文翰	证券法〔香港〕
QIU, Jin Xin 邱进新	International Trade Law, Foreign Investment Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Hong Kong] 国际贸易法、外商投资法、公司法、合同法〔香港〕
SIU, Wing Yee Sylvia 萧咏仪	Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Corporate Law, Financial Law [Hong Kong] 合同法、房地产法、公司法、金融法〔香港〕

SO, Shiu Tsung Thomas 苏绍聪	International Commercial Law, Private International Law, Hong Kong Law, International Arbitration [Hong Kong] 国际商法、国际私法、香港法律、国际仲裁〔香港〕
SOO, Gary 苏国良	International Trade, Intellectual Property, Joint Venture, Technology Transfer [Hong Kong] 国际贸易、知识产权、合资合作、技术转让〔香港〕
SUM, Ronald 岑君毅	Marine, Transport & Logistics, Commercial and Product Liability, Trade Finance [Hong Kong] 海事运输及物流、商业和产品责任、贸易融资〔香港〕
TAM, Wan Chi Winnie 谭允芝	Intellectual Property, Industrial Design, Patent Right, Trademark Law [Hong Kong] 知识产权、版权、工业设计、专利权、商标法〔香港〕
TANG, Ching Robert 邓 桢	Commercial, Corporate, Finance, Land [Hong Kong] 商业、公司、金融、地产〔香港〕
THEIL, Paul 保罗・希尔	Investment, Banking, Microfinance, Funds Management [Hong Kong] 投资、银行业务、小额信贷、基金管理〔香港〕
TO, Vincent 杜伟强	Arbitration and Mediation, Commercial and Corporate, Insurance, Building Management, Conveyancing [Hong Kong] 仲裁与调解、商业与企业、保险、建筑管理、房地产〔香港〕
TSUI, Kei Pang 徐奇鹏	Corporate Law, Securities Law, International Trade Law [Hong Kong] 公司法、证券法、国际贸易法〔香港〕

TSUI, Kwok Sum Sam 徐国森	Maritime Law, Insurance Law, International Trade, Joint Venture Disputes [Hong Kong] 海事法、保险法、国际贸易、合资企业纠纷〔香港〕
WANG, Gui Guo	International Economic Law [Hong Kong]
王贵国	国际经济法〔香港〕
WANG, Qiang Yi	FDI, Real Estate, M&A and Corporate Law [Hong Kong]
王强义	外商投资、房地产、并购、公司法〔香港〕
WANG, Yan	Corporate Law, M&A, Commercial Contracts, Real Estate [Hong Kong]
王 燕	公司法、并购、商事合同、房地产〔香港〕
WONG, Chat Chor Samuel 王则左	Contract Law, International Trade, Shareholders'and Company Disputes, Construction Law [Hong Kong] 合同法、国际贸易、股东与公司纠纷、建筑法〔香港〕
WONG, Kit Hin Peter	Civil and Commercial Law [Hong Kong]
王吉显	民商法〔香港〕
WONG, Kong Tin 黄江天	Financial Law, Investment Law, Contract Law, Real Estate [Hong Kong] 金融法、投资法、合同法、房地产法〔香港〕
WONG, Kwai Huen 王桂埙	Commercial Law, Securities Law, Insurance Law, Construction Law [Hong Kong] 商业法、证券法、保险法、建筑法〔香港〕
WONG, Kwok Yan	Civil and Commercial Law, Building Management, Real Estate [Hong Kong]
黄国恩	民商法、物业管理、房地产〔香港〕

WONG, Ming Fong 王鸣峰	Commercial Law, Corporate Law, Securities Law, Trust Law [Hong Kong] 商法、企业公司法、证券法、信托法〔香港〕
WONG, Yan Lung 黄仁龙	Civil Law, Commercial Law, Corporate Law [Hong Kong] 民事法、商法及公司法〔香港〕
WONG, Yuk Lun Horace 黄旭伦	Contract Law, Commercial and Land Law, Corporate Law, Banking Law [Hong Kong] 合同法、商业、土地法、公司法、银行法〔香港〕
XI, Chao 习 超	Contract Law, Securities Law, Financial Law [Hong Kong] 合同法、证券法、金融法〔香港〕
XIAO, Jing Yi 肖璟翊	International Commerce, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Finance Law [Hong Kong] 国际商事、合同法、公司法、金融法〔香港〕
XUE, Quan 薛 泉	Electronic Engineering, Wireless Technology, Microwave, Antenna [Hong Kong] 电子工程、无线技术、微波、天线〔香港〕
YAN, Hao 严 浩	IP, Computer, Internetand Hi-technology, Venture Investment [Hong Kong] 知识产权、计算机、互联网和高科技、风险投资 [香港]
YANG, Fan 扬 帆	International Commercial Contract, International Construction Engineering and Infrastructure, International Investment, International Sale of Goods [Hong Kong] 国际商事合同、国际建筑工程及基建、国际投资、国际货物买卖〔香港〕

YANG, Liang Yee Phillip 杨良宜	Maritime Law, International Trade Law [Hong Kong] 海商法、国际贸易法〔香港〕
YAO, Hong Jun 姚红军	Intellectual Property Law, Corporate Law [Hong Kong] 知识产权法、公司法〔香港〕
YE, Lu 叶 渌	International Investment, Infrastructure, International Trade, International Finance [Hong Kong] 国际投资、基础设施、国际贸易、国际金融〔香港〕
YEN, Yuen Ho Tony 严元浩	Corporate Law, Contract Law [Hong Kong] 公司法、合同法〔香港〕
YEUNG, Man Sing 杨文声	Arbitration, Construaction, Commercial and International Trade [Hong Kong] 仲裁、建筑、商业及国际贸易〔香港〕
YIH, Dieter 叶礼德	Capital Market, Corporate Finance, Private Equity Investments, M&A and Restructuring [Hong Kong] 资本市场、企业融资、私募投资、并购与重组〔香港〕
YUEN, Kwok Keung 袁国强	Corporate Law, Insolvency, Banking, Financial Products [Hong Kong] 公司法、破产法、银行法、金融产品〔香港〕
ZHANG, Guo Hua 张国华	Foreign Legal Dispute [Hong Kong] 涉外法律纠纷〔香港〕
ZHANG, Li Xing 张力行	International Trade Law, Maritime Law, International Investment Law, Corporate Law [Hong Kong] 国际贸易法、海商法、国际投资法、公司法〔香港〕

ZHANG, Ling 张 玲	International Investment, M&A, Contract Law, Security Law [Hong Kong] 国际投资、公司并购、合同法、担保法〔香港〕
ZHANG, Xian Chu 张宪初	Commercial Transactions, International Trade Investment, UK and USA Law [Hong Kong] 商事交易、国际贸易投资、英美法〔香港〕
ZHAO, Yun 赵 云	International Trade Investment, E-commerce and Internet, Aviation (including Telecommunications), Intellectual Property [Hong Kong] 国际贸易投资、电子商务与网络、航空航天(包括电信)、知识产权〔香港〕
ZHENG, Biao 郑 飙	Maritime Law, Admiralty Law, International Trade Law, Maritime Insurance Law [Hong Kong] 海商法、海事法、国际贸易法、海上保险法〔香港〕
ZHOU, Jia Xing 周佳兴	Finance, Capital Market, Corporate Law, Investment Law and Commercial Law [Hong Kong] 金融和资本市场、公司法、投资法和商法〔香港〕
ZHOU, Tao 周 韬	Cross-border Financing and Investment, Corporate Law, Contract Law, Insurance Law [Hong Kong] 跨境投融资、公司法、合同法、保险法〔香港〕
ZHUANG, Zhong Xi 庄仲希	International Trade, Joint Venture, Construction [Hong Kong] 国际贸易、合资、建筑工程〔香港〕

### 中国澳门特别行政区仲裁员

#### China Macau SAR Arbitrators

姓 名	专长及居住地
NAME	EXPERTISE & RESIDENCE
FAN, Jian Hong	Corporate Law, Contract Law (Including CISG), FDI [Macau]
范剑虹	公司法、合同法(包括CISG)、直接投资法〔澳门〕
FANG, Quan 方 泉	Sales Contract, Intellectual Property, Copyright [Macau] 买卖合同、知识产权、著作权〔澳门〕
FENG, Jian Bu	Commercial Disputes [Macau]
冯健埠	商事纠纷〔澳门〕
KUOK, WENG MUI	Civil and Commercial Law, Arbitration [Macau]
郭颕玫	民商法、仲裁〔澳门〕
LIN, Xiao Yun	Macau Commercial Law, Debt Law, Property Law [Macau]
林笑云	澳门商法、债法、物权法〔澳门〕
VONG, Sok Hei Rosita 黄淑禧	Contract Law, Corporate Law, Finance Law, Property Law [Macau] 合同法、公司法、金融法、物权法〔澳门〕
YI, Zai Cheng 易在成	Trademark International Protection, Copyright, IP Capitalization, IP Transfer and License [Macau] 商标权国际保护、版权、知识产权资本化争议、知识产权转让与许可〔澳门〕
ZHAO, Yu Fu 赵玉阜	Maritime and Marine, Foreign Related Disputes, Contract, Corporate Restructures [Macau] 海事海商、涉外纠纷、合同、公司改制〔澳门〕

### 中国台湾地区仲裁员

# China Taiwan Region Arbitrators

姓 名 NAME	专长及居住地 EXPERTISE & RESIDENCE
CHEN, Helena H.C. 陈希佳	Construction & Infrastructure, Investment and Joint Ventures, Mergers & Acquisitions, Cross-border Transactions [Beijing] 工程及基建、投资及合资、并购、跨境交易〔北京〕
CHIAO, Jen Ho 焦仁和	Civil Law, Commercial Law, Torts Law, Goods Responsibility [Taiwan] 民法、商法、侵权法、商品责任〔台湾〕
CHU, Lih Yung 朱丽容	Economic and Trade Investment, Corporate and Commerical Trade, Engineering and Project Financing, Banking and Finance [Taiwan] 经贸投资、公司与商事交易、工程与项目融资、银行与金融〔台湾〕
HSIEH, Wen Tien 谢文田	Commercial Arbitration, Engineering Arbitration [Taiwan] 商务仲裁、工程仲裁〔台湾〕
HSIEH, Yin Ling 谢银玲	Dispute of International Trade, International Commerce and Cultural Heritage Contracts [Taiwan] 国内外商贸合同纠纷、国际商事争端、文化遗产合同纠纷〔台湾〕

KU, Chia Chun 古嘉谆	International Trade Law, Construction Engineering Law, Contract Law, Company Law [Taiwan] 国际贸易法、建筑工程法、合同法、公司法〔台湾〕
KUO, Ching pao 郭清宝	International Investment Law, M&A, Commercial Law, Contract Law, Economic Law, Real Estate [Taiwan] 国际投资、并购、商法、合同法、经济法、不动产〔台湾〕
LEE, Chia Ching 李家庆	Joint Venture Contract, Intellectual Property, Construction Engineering, International Trade [Taiwan] 合资合同、知识产权、建筑工程、国际贸易〔台湾〕
LI, Fu Dian 李复甸	Investment, Financing and Securities, Trading, Maritime, Construction Engineering [Taiwan] 投资、金融证券、贸易、海商、工程〔台湾〕
LI, Nien Tsu (Nigel) 李念祖	Dispute Resolution and Arbitration, Media Law, Litigation [Taiwan] 争议调处与仲裁、大众传播、诉讼〔台湾〕
LI, Yong Ran 李永然	Real Estate Law, Intellectual Property Law, Investment to Mainland China, Government Procurement [Taiwan] 房地产法、知识产权法、大陆投资、政府采购〔台湾〕
LIU, Yang Min 刘阳明	Securities and Finance, Corporate Governance, M&A, Investment, Processing in the Non-Performing Loans [Taiwan] 证券金融、公司治理、企业并购及投资、不良债权处理〔台湾〕
LO, Chun Wei 罗俊玮	Insurance Law, Maritime Law [Taiwan] 保险法、海事法〔台湾〕

WANG, Hsu Chi 王煦棋	Government Procurement, Corporate Governance, Business Law, Financial Consumer [Taiwan] 政府采购、公司治理、企业法制、金融消费〔台湾〕
WANG, Pau Li 王宝莅	Contract, Obligation, Construction, Government Procurement [Taiwan] 合同、债权债务、工程、政府采购〔台湾〕
XIE, Qi Da 谢启大	Civil and Commercial Law, Contract Law, M&A [Taiwan] 民商法、合同法、企业合并与收购〔台湾〕

### 外籍仲裁员

## Foreign Arbitrators

姓 名 NAME	专长、国籍及居住地 EXPERTISE, NATIONALITY & RESIDENCE
ABDEL RAOUF, Mohamed	Commercial Law, Construction Contracts, Investment, Sports Related Disputes [Egypt] 商法、建筑合同、投资、体育纠纷〔埃及〕
ABDEL WAHAB, Mohamed Salah El Din Mahmoud	Investment, Commercial, Construction, Oil & Gas [Egypt] 投资、商事、建筑、石油天然气〔埃及〕
Adrian Hughes QC	商业、建筑/工程、国际贸易、IT、知识产权〔英国〕 Commercial, Construcion/Enginerring, International Trade, IT, IP [U.K.]
Aharon S. Kaye	商业纠纷、证券、欺诈、税收、反托拉斯、医疗〔美国〕 Commercial Disputes, Securities, Fraud, Taxation, Antitrust, Medical Treatment [U.S.A.]
AL TAMIMI, Essam	Commercial Matters, Construction Engineering, Cross-Border Disputes, Infrastructure Projects [U.A.E.] 商业纠纷、建筑工程、跨境纠纷、基础设施〔阿联酋〕
AL-AZRI, Moosa	Foreign Investment [Oman] 外商投资〔阿曼〕

Alban RENAUD	商业法、公司法、知识产权法、劳动法〔法国〕 (中国上海) Business Law, Company Law, Intellectual Property Law, Labor Law [France](China Shanghai)
ALEXANDER, Bělohlávek	Private International Law, International Sale of Goods, Sales Contracts, Partnership (Joint Ventures, Companies), International transport [Czech] 国际私法、国际货物买卖、买卖合同、合伙企业(合资、公司)、国际运输〔捷克〕
ALEXE, Cristina Emilia	M&A, Banking & Finance, Real Estate, Construction, Project Finance [Romania] 并购、银行和金融、房地产、建筑、项目融资〔罗马尼亚〕
ALEXIEV, Assen	Intellectual Property, Mergers and Acquisitions, Pharmaceutical Law, Construction, Commercial Contracts, IT [Bulgaria] 知识产权、兼并与收购、制药法、建筑、商业合同、信息技术〔保加利亚〕
ALI, Shahla F.	Commercial Law, Securities, Trade, Contracts [U.S.A.](China Hong Kong) 商法、证券、贸易、合同〔美国〕(中国香港)
AL-NABHANI, Faisal Saud	International Trade Law, Contract Law, Commercial Law, Mining [Oman](Switzerland) 国际贸易法、合同法、商法、矿业〔阿曼〕(瑞士)

ALTAWYAN, Ahmed Abdulmohsen	Commercial Arbitration, International Business Law, Islamic Finance, Saudi Law [Saudi Arabia] 商事仲裁、国际商法、伊斯兰金融、沙特阿拉伯法 〔沙特阿拉伯〕
ALVAREZ CALDERON, Alfonso	Mining, Corporate Law, Taxation and Labor Law [Peru] 矿业、公司法、税收与雇工法〔秘鲁〕
AMANTAY, Kuanysh 阿满泰・华内实	Economics, International Relations, Public Policy, Investment [Kazakhstan](China Beijing) 经济、国际关系、公共政策、投资〔哈萨克斯坦〕 (中国北京)
AMOS, Bill	International Trade, Maritime, Commercial, Telecommunications [Ireland/U.K.](China Hong Kong) 国际贸易、海商、商业、电信〔爱尔兰&英国〕(中国香港)
ANDRIOTIS, Tony	International Trade and Commerce, Contract, Pharmaceutical, Maritime, Admiralty [U.S.A./ Greece](Japan) 国际贸易与商业、合同、制药业、海事海商〔美国/ 希腊〕(日本)
ANISCHENKO, Alexey	International Trade, Information Technology, Megers&Acquistions, Construction, Competition, Intellectual Preperty [Belarus] 国际贸易、信息技术、企业并购、建筑、竞争、知识产权〔白俄罗斯〕

Anna P. Mantakou	建筑业、能源、国防、游戏和赌博〔希腊〕 Construction, Energy, Defence, Gaming and Wadgering [Greece]
Anton Abraham Ware	投资、公司、企业、股份合同纠纷、知识产权(IP)合同、一般销售合同〔美国〕(中国上海)Investment, Corporate, Enterprise, Shares Contract Disputes, Intellectual Property(IP) Contract, General Sales Contract [U.S.A.](China Shanghai)
ASTON, Clive	Maritime, International Trade [U.K.] 海商、国际贸易〔英国〕
AUTEA, Arthur	Commercial Law, Construction, Franchise, Mining [Philippines] 商法、建筑、特许权、矿业〔菲律宾〕
BAETENS, Freya	International Disputes Settlement, International Investment and Trade, International Energy and Natural Resources, Law of the Sea [Belgium] (Netherlands) 国际争端解决、国际投资与贸易、能源与自然资源、海洋法〔比利时〕(荷兰)
BAO, Chiann	Commercial Contracts, Sale of Goods Shareholder JV, Finance [U.S.A.](China Hong Kong) 商事合同、货物买卖、股东合资争议、金融〔美国〕(中国香港)
BASRI, Carole	Corporate Law, Contract Law [U.S.A.] 公司法、合同法〔美国〕

BATCHA, Mohamed Humdhan Nahuman	Construction, Oil and Gas, Aviation, Information Technology [India] 建筑行业、石油与天然气行业、航空、信息技术〔印度〕
BATESON, David Geoffrey Allan	Construction Engineering, Resource, Equity Disputes of Joint Venture [U.K.](China Hong Kong) 建筑工程、资源、合资企业股份纠纷〔英国〕(中国香港)
BEHAN, Joe	Construction, Commerce and Trade, Landlord and Tenant, Land and Development [Ireland] 建筑、商业与贸易、租赁、土地开发〔爱尔兰〕
BEN HAMIDA, Walid	Arab Laws, Investment Law, Energy and Trade Law [Tunisia/France] 阿拉伯法、投资法、能源与贸易法〔突尼斯/法国〕
BENTON, Gary L. 加里・本顿	Investment, Corporate Transactions, Technology/Internet, US/China - International Business Contracts [U.S.A.] 投资、公司交易、技术/互联网、中美国际商业合同〔美国〕
BENZ, Jeffrey	Sports, Entertainment, Technology, Intellectual Property [U.S.A.](U.K.) 体育、娱乐、科技、知识产权〔美国〕(英国)
BERESFORD HARTWELL, Geoffrey Michael	Contruction Engineering, Engineering Science, Energy, Water & Waste, Nuclear Engineering [U.K.] 建筑工程、工程科学、能源、水与废弃物、核工程〔英国〕

BERNASCONI, Michael	Telecommunications, IT, Media, Sport, E-commerce, Energy [Switzerland] 电信、信息技术、传媒、体育、电子商务、能源 〔瑞士〕
BOISSON DE CHAZOURNES, Laurence	International Law, International Organization, International Disputes, International Economic Law [France/Switzerland](Switzerland) 国际法、国际组织、国际争端、国际经济法〔法国/瑞士〕(瑞士)
BOLTENKO, Olga	Investor-State Arbitration, Oil & Gas, Natural Resources, Shareholders [Russia](China Hong Kong) 投资者-东道国仲裁、石油与天然气、自然资源、股东〔俄罗斯〕(中国香港)
BOOG, Christopher	Construction, Pharmaceutical, IP, Commodities, Investment [Switzerland](Singapore) 工程、制药、知识产权、货物、投资〔瑞士〕(新加坡)
BORN, Gary Brian	M&A, Intellectual Property, U.S. Securities and Antitrust, Information and Communication Technologies [U.S.A.](U.K.) 并购、知识产权、美国证券和反垄断、信息和通讯技术〔美国〕(英国)
BOTTINI, Gabriel	Investment, Public International Law, Commercial Arbitration, Energy Law [Argentina] 投资、国际公法、商事仲裁、能源法〔阿根廷〕
BOUCHARD, Gary Norman	Technology Law, Commercial Law, Corporate Law [Canada] 技术法律、商业法律、公司法〔加拿大〕

BOWRING, Arthur	Maritime, Commercial [U.K.](China Hong Kong) 海事、商事〔英国〕(中国香港)
BRODEC, Jan	International Trade Law, International Insolvency Law, International Corporate Law, Application of Foreign Law [Czech] 国际贸易法、国际破产法、国际公司法、外国法适用〔捷克〕
BUCHANAN, Pedro W.	Corporate Law, Trade Law, Foreign Investment, Dispute Resolution, Environmental Law [Mexico] 公司法、贸易法、外商投资、争议解决、环境法〔墨西哥〕
CAP, Michal	Construction, Banking and Finance, Sport law, Asia-Europe Relations Mediation [Czech] 建筑、银行与金融、体育法、亚欧关系调解〔捷克〕
CELNIKER, Craig Israel	International Commercial Arbitration, Intellectual Property Issues [U.S.A.](China Hong Kong) 国际商事仲裁、知识产权纠纷〔美国〕(中国香港)
CHAISSE, Julien 夏竹立	Investment, IP Rights, Domain Names [France] (China Hong Kong) 投资、知识产权、域名〔法国〕(中国香港)
CHAN, Hock Keng 曾福庆	Sino-Foreign Joint Venture and M&A, Construction Related Disputes [Singapore] 中外合资与并购纠纷、建筑纠纷〔新加坡〕

CHAN, Rollin 陈 汉	Capital Market, Private Equity Investment and Financing, Trust Financing, Loan Guarantee, Family Heritage [U.K.](China Hong Kong,/China Shanghai) 资本市场、私募投融资、信托理财、借贷担保、家族传承〔英国〕(中国香港/中国上海)
CHEN, Xiao Min 陈小敏	International Financial Law, Securities Law, International Investment Law, International Trade Law [U.S.A.] 国际金融法、证券法、国际投资法、国际贸易法〔美国〕
CHERNICK, Richard	Technology, Construction, Insurance, Franchise [U.S.A.] 技术、建筑、保险、特许经营〔美国〕
CHI, Chris 齐晓东	Foreign Investment, Corporate Law, Contract Law, Oil & Gas, IT, Engineering and Construction [Singapore](China Beijing) 外商投资、公司法、合同法、石油及天然气、信息技术、房地产及工程建设〔新加坡〕(中国北京)
CHOI, Yongwon 崔容远	Trade, Investment and M&A between Chinese and Korean Companie [Korea](China Shanghai/China Beijing/Korea) 中韩两国间的贸易、投资、并购、争议解决〔韩国〕 (中国上海/中国北京/韩国)
CHRISTIE, Andrew Frederick	Domain Names, Trademarks, Patents, Copyright, Information Technology [Australia] 域名、商标、专利、版权、信息法〔澳大利亚〕

Christopher Alexander MORROW	延迟和中断专家、鉴定专家、合同谈判与管理、付款索赔的准备与管理〔澳大利亚〕 Delay and Disruption Expert, Expert Determiner, Contract Negotiation and Management, Claims Preparation and Management [Australia]
CHRYSANTHOU, Nicolaos	Contractual, Finance and Corporate Law, Intellectual Property [Cyprus]合同法、金融法、公司法、知识产权〔塞浦路斯〕
CHUNG, K.H. Kenneth 钟建康	Construction and Engineering, Intellectual Property, Domain Name Disputes [Canada](China Hong Kong) 建设工程、知识产权、域名争议〔加拿大〕(中国香港)
Corne Peter Howard	国际商业交易、国际贸易投资法、国际环境法、商业秘密和竞争法〔澳大利亚/英国〕(中国上海)International Business Transactions,International Trade and Investment Law, International Environmental Law, Trade Secrets and Competition Law [Australia/U.K.](China Shanghai)
COSTA E SILVA, Paula	M&A, Financial and Banking Law, Intellectual and Industrial Righths, Construction Law, Corporate Law [Portugal] 并购、金融和银行法、知识产权和工业产权、建筑法、公司法〔葡萄牙〕
COVER, Michael	IP, IT, Insurance, Consitrucition, Energy [U.K.](U.K.) 知识产权、信息技术、保险、建筑、能源〔英国〕

DANG, Xuan Hop	International Sale of Goods, International Investment, Arbitration, Choice of Law, Commercial Distupes Resolution [Vietnam] 国际货物销售、国际投资、仲裁、法律选择、商事纠纷解决〔越南〕
DAUJOTAS, Rimantas	International Public Law, International Investment Law, International Trade Law, International Shipping Law [Lithuania] 国际公法、投资法、国际贸易法、国际航运法〔立陶宛〕
David Unterhalter	公法、贸易、证据和竞争法〔南非〕 Public Law, Sales of Goods, Evidence and Competition Law [South Africa]
DAVIDSON, Robert B.	Intellectual Property, Construction, Insurance, General Commercial [U.S.A.] 知识产权、工程、保险、商事〔美国〕
DAWSON, Andrea	Intellectual Property [Chile/Australia] 知识产权〔智利/澳大利亚〕
DE BOISSÉSON, Matthieu	M&A, International Constructions, Oil and Gas [France](U.K./France) 企业并购、国际建筑工程、石油天然气〔法国〕 (英国/法国)
DE NORONHA GOYOS, Durval	Corporate Law, Securities, Banking, Finance, Investments, International Trade [Brazil/Italy](Italy)公司法、证券、银行、金融、投资、国际贸易〔巴西/意大利〕(意大利)

DELY, Filip	Sales, Construction, Distribution Contracts, Joint Ventures, Energy Projects [Belgium] (Netherlands) 销售、建筑、分销合同、合资、能源项目〔比利时〕(荷兰)
DENTON, Gavin	Commercial Contract, International Sales of Goods, Shipping, Shareholder and Finance, China-related Disputes [Australia](China Hong Kong) 商事合同、国际货物买卖、航运、股东、融资、涉及中国的争议〔澳大利亚〕(中国香港)
DEOJA, Birendra Bahadur	Procurement of Goods and Works, Construction Engineering [Nepal] 货物采购、建筑工程〔尼泊尔〕
DESMONTS, Vivian 戴伟宏	International Trade, Joint Ventures, Ecommerce, ODI in French-speaking Countries [France](China Guangzhou) 国际贸易、合资、电子商务、法语区国家的境外直接投资〔法国〕(中国广州)
DEWIT, Bernard 贝尔纳・德威特	Commercial Law, Insurance Law, Contract Law, International Private Law [Belgium] 商法、保险法、合同法、国际私法〔比利时〕
DHARAMAWARDENA, Sumathi	Arbitration, Commercial Law [Sri Lanka] 仲裁、商法〔斯里兰卡〕
Diana Bayzakova	电信、建筑、房地产、自然资源〔乌兹别克斯坦〕 Telecommunications, Construction, Real Estate, Natural Resources [Uzbekistan]

DIXON, Andrew Mark	Oil and Gas Energy, Engineering and Construction [U.K.] 石油与天然气、工程和建设〔英国〕
DOCKA, Paulius	Aviation Technology, International Trade, Construction, Company and Joint Ventures, Communications & Technology, Sports Law [Lithuania] 航空技术、国际贸易、建筑、公司和合资、通信技术、体育法〔立陶宛〕
Donald Francis Donovan	国际公法、商事纠纷、投资者与东道主国纠纷〔美国〕 Public International Law, Commercial Disputes, Investment Arbitration [U.S.A.]
Donato Nitti	国际商业交易、知识产权法、数据保护〔意大利〕 International Commercial Transactions, Intellectual Property Law, Data Protection [Italy]
DRAGOS-ALEXANDRU, Sitaru	Construction Law, Energy and Natural Resources, Investment and Public Procurement [Romania] 建筑法、能源和自然资源、投资和公共采购〔罗马尼亚〕
EHIRIBE, Ike	International Trade Law, International Commercial Contracts, Joint Venture Projects, Oil & Gas, International Investment [U.K./Nigeria](U.K) 国际贸易法、国际商事合同、合资、石油与天然气、国际投资〔英国/尼日利亚〕(英国)

Emmanuel Gaillard	投资条约争议、能源争议、企业合并争议、一般性商业争议〔法国〕 Investment Treaty Disputes, Energy Disputes, Business Combination Disputes, General Commercial Disputes [France]
EMMERSON, Alec James	Shipping, Construction, Distributorship & Joint Venture Disputes [U.K.](U.A.E.) 航运、建筑、经销与合资纠纷〔英国〕(阿联酋)
ENKHBAT, Batsukh	Banking/Finance, Corporate/M&A, Energy, Capital Markets/Securities [Mongolia] 银行与金融、公司与并购、能源、资本市场/证券〔蒙古〕
ERBAŞ AÇıKEL, Aslıhan	International Sale of Goods, Maritime Law, Insurance Law, Petroleum and Natural Gas Law, Transportation Law [Turkey] 国际货物买卖、海商法、保险法、石油天然气法、交通法〔土耳其〕
ERDOZAIN, Jose carlos	Intellectual Property and Copyright [Spain] 知识产权和版权〔西班牙〕
ETGEN, Bjoern 艾笔洋	Disputes on Foreign Investment, International Trade, Environment, Shareholders [Germany] 外资投资、国际贸易、环境、股东〔德国〕
FARHAD, Sami 萨 米	M&A, Internet and E-commerce, Contract Law, Corporate Law [U.S.A.](China Hangzhou) 并购、互联网及电子商务、合同法、公司法〔美国〕(中国杭州)

FELDMAN, Mark Ellis	Investment, Mining Disputes, Environmental Disputes [U.S.A.](China Shenzhen) 投资、矿业争议、环境争议〔美国〕(中国深圳)
FINDER, Susan Ann	Foreign Investment Law, Contract Law [U.S.A.] (China Hong Kong) 外商投资法、合同法〔美国〕(中国香港)
FLORESCU, Cristina Ioana	Construction, Trade, Finance, Real Estate, It & Media, Energy & Oil [Romania] 建筑、贸易、金融、房地产、信息技术和媒体、能源〔罗马尼亚〕
FLORESCU, Grigore Virgil	Construction, Joint Ventures, Real Estate, Commercial Contract [Romania] 建筑工程、合资、房地产、商业合同〔罗马尼亚〕
FRANÇOIS, Géry	Commercial Litigation, White Collar Crime [France] 商事诉讼、商业诈骗〔法国〕
FRISBIE, Teresa F.	Contracts, Business Disputes, Property Disputes [U.S.A.] 合同争议、商业争议、物权争议〔美国〕
FUGAR, William	Commercial and Corporate Law [Ghana] 商法、公司法〔加纳〕
G HENRIQUES, Duarte	Corporate Law, Construction, Finance, Investment Arbitration, IT&IP Law [Portugal] 公司法、建筑、金融、投资仲裁、信息技术和知识产权法〔葡萄牙〕

GALANDOVÁ, Miriam	Contract Law, Construction & Engineering, Mergers and Acquisitions, Tax [Slovakia] 合同法、建筑和工程、企业并购、税务〔斯洛伐克〕
GALIC, Ales	Arbitration, International Private Law, Contracts, Civil Procedure [Slovenia] 仲裁、国际私法、合同、民事诉讼程序〔斯洛文尼亚〕
GALINA, Zukova	International Private Law, Commercial Law, M&A [Latvia](France) 国际私法、商法、企业并购〔拉脱维亚〕(法国)
GARCIA, Alejandro Ignacio	International Commercial Arbitraion, Intellectual Property, Investment Treaty Arbitration, Energy Contractual Disputes [Chile/Italy](U.K.) 国际商事仲裁、知识产权、投资协议仲裁、能源协议争议〔智利/意大利〕(英国)
GARY, Richard	Banking, Finance, M&A, Private Equity, Venture Capital, Joint Ventures [U.S.A.] 银行、融资、企业并购、私募股权投资、创业投资、合资、企业融资〔美国〕
GAUNT, Ian	Maritime Arbitration, Ship Building, Off Shore Construction, Charterparties [U.K.] 海商仲裁、船舶建造、离岸建筑、船舶租赁〔英国〕
GE, Huang Bin 葛黄斌	IP, International Trade, International Investment Arbitration [Singapore] 知识产权、国际贸易、国际投资仲裁〔新加坡〕

George Bermann	国际商业和投资仲裁、国际诉讼、国际合同、国际私法〔美国〕 International Commercial and Investment Arbitration, International Litigation, International Contracts, Private International Law [U.S.A.]
GODFREY, Wakasadha	Commercial Disputes [Uganda] 商事争议〔乌干达〕
GODWIN, William George Henry	Commercial Disputes, Ship Building, International Trade and Carriage of Goods, Shipping, Banking, Insurance [U.K.] 商事争议、船舶建造、国际贸易与货物运输、航运、银行、保险〔英国〕
GOEPFRICH, Peter	Business Law, Finance, Energy, Investment [Germany](U.A.E./Germany) 商法、金融、能源法、投资法〔德国〕(阿联酋/ 德国)
GRECO, Michael	Intellectual Property, Securities, Finance, Construction [U.S.A.] 知识产权、证券、金融、建筑〔美国〕
GUNAWANSA, Asanga	Arbitration, Construction Law, Investment Law, Environmental Law [Sri Lanka] 仲裁、建筑法、投资法、环境法〔斯里兰卡〕
HARRIS, Matthew	Intellectual Property, Information Technology [U.K.] 知识产权、信息技术〔英国〕

HAVLICEK, Jan	Private International Law, International Trade, Public International Law, International Arbitration and Investment Disputes [Czech] 国际私法、国际贸易、国际公法、国际仲裁和投资争议〔捷克〕
HEISKANEN, Veijo	Energy, Petroleum, Construction, Investment [Finland](Switzerland) 能源、石油、建筑、投资〔芬兰〕(瑞士)
HODGSON, Mélida Narcisa	Investment Arbitration, Commercial, Energy, Infrastructure Construction, International Trade [U.S.A.] 投资仲裁、商事、能源、基础设施建设、国际贸易〔美国〕
HOLLOWAY, David John	International Trade Law, Sale and Carriage of Goods, Maritime Law, Energy Law [U.K.](U.K./China Xi'an) 国际贸易法、货物销售与运输、海商法、能源法〔英国〕(英国/中国西安)
HOSSAIN, Ajmalul	Arbitration and Alternative Dispute Resolution, Debt and Security Recovery, Commercial Documents and Financial Contracts [U.K./Bangladesh] 仲裁及替代性争议解决、债务回收、商业和金融合同〔英国/孟加拉〕
HOWSE, Christopher Cruy	Commercial Contract Dispute, Insurance Disputes, Maritime Disputes [U.K.](China Hong Kong) 商事合同纠纷、保险纠纷、海事纠纷〔英国〕(中国香港)

HUEBNER, David	Intellectual Property, Investment [U.S.A.] 知识产权、投资〔美国〕
HUGHES, Benjamin	Commercet, Intellectual Property, Technology, M&A, Shareholder, Energy, Construction [U.S.A.] (Korea) 商事、知识产权、技术、并购、股东、能源、建筑〔美国〕(韩国)
HUGHES, Sebastian	Intellectual Property, Contract Law, Commercial Law, Corporate Law, Shipping [Australian](China Hong Kong) 知识产权、合同法、商法、公司法、航运〔澳大利亚〕 (中国香港)
HUGHES, Simon (David)	Construction Engineering, Energy, Power Projects, Shipbuilding And Marine Engineering [U.K.] 建筑工程、能源/电力项目、造船和海事工程〔英国〕
HWANG, Michael 黄锡义	Commercial Law, Financial Law, Property Law, Corporate Law [Singapore] 商法、金融法、物权法、公司法〔新加坡〕
INBAVIJAYAN, Veeraraghavan	International Trade, Construction Contract, Investment Law, Banking [India] 国际贸易、建设合同、投资法、银行〔印度〕
IRVIN, Brent 艾文博	M&A, Intellectual Property Law, Technology Transfer, International Trade [U.S.A.](China Shenzhen) 并购、知识产权法、技术转让、国际贸易〔美国〕 (中国深圳)

ISHIKAWA, Tomoko	International Investment and Trade Law, Investment Arbitration, Japanese Law, Public Internationgal Law [Japan] 国际投资与贸易法、投资仲裁、日本法、国际公法〔日本〕
IZADI, Arash	International Contracts, International Commercial and Trade, Foreign Investment Law, Private International Law [Iran](China Shanghai/Iran) 国际合同、国际商业与贸易、外商投资法、国际私法〔伊朗〕(中国上海/伊朗)
J. Félix de Luis y Lorenzo	Civil and Commercial Law, Finance, Joint Ventures & M&A, International Trade [Spain] 民商法、金融、合资并购、国际贸易〔西班牙〕
JAIN, Vijender	Energy, Foreign Investment, Real Estate Investment, Commercial, Highway Construction Agreements [India] 能源、外资、房地产投资、商业、高速公路建设〔印度〕
James Claxton	投资、商业、能源、知识产权〔美国〕(日本) Investment, Commercial, Energy, Intellectual Property [U.S.A.](Japan)
John Bishop	仲裁、调解和谈判、建筑与工程、石油、天然气和能源项目〔英国〕 Arbitration, Mediation and Negotiation, Construction and Engineering, Oil and Gas and Energy Projects [U.K.]

JOLDOSHEV, Jomart	Investment Arbitration, Construction, Energy, Insurance, Banking and Finance [Kyrgyzstan] 投资仲裁、建筑、能源、保险、银行和金融〔吉尔吉斯斯坦〕
KACHWAHA, Sumeet	International Trade, Projects, Contracts, Construction [India] 国际贸易、项目、合同、建设〔印度〕
KAN, Fred 简家聪	Commercial, International Trade, Hong Kong Company Law [Canada](China Hong Kong) 商业、国际贸易、香港公司法〔加拿大〕(中国香港)
KATO, Teruo	Commercial Arbitration and Mediation, Intellectual Property Law, Cross Border Trade, Banking and Finance [Japan] 商事仲裁与调解、知识产权法、跨境贸易、银行与金融〔日本〕
KAUFMANN-KOHLER, Gabrielle	International Contracts, Joint Ventures, Distribution Contracts [Switzerland] 国际合同、合资、经销合同〔瑞士〕
KHOO, Boo Teck Randolph 邱武德	Civil and Commercial Law, Corporate Law, International Trade and Sale of Goods, Construction Engineering [Singapore] 民商法、公司法、国际贸易和货物买卖、建筑工程〔新加坡〕
KIM, Joongi 金晙基	Corporate Law, Finance & Banking, Shipbuilding, Foreign Investment & Joint Ventures, IP [Korea] 公司法、银行与金融、造船、外商投资、合资、知识产权〔韩国〕

KIM, Kap-You (Kevin)	International Arbitration, Construction, Energy, Carriage of Goods [Korea] 国际仲裁、建设、能源、货物运输〔韩国〕
KIM, Sae Youn	International Commercial, International Construction [Korea] 国际商事、国际建设工程〔韩国〕
KONSTANTINIDIS, Ioannis	Investment, Commodities, Energy, International Law, Commercial Arbitration [Greece] 投资、商品、能源、国际法、商事仲裁〔希腊〕
KRAJEWSKI, Marcin	Intellectual Property, Copyright, Trademark, Insurance, Contract Law [Poland] 知识产权、版权、商标、保险、合同法〔波兰〕
KREIDER, David Laurence 柯瑞德	Information Technology, Software Authorization and Licensing, Securities, Derivatives, Finance [U.S.A/New Zealand](New Zealand) 信息技术、软件授权与许可、证券、衍生品、金融〔美国/新西兰〕(新西兰)
KRYVOI, Yarik	Investor-State Disputes, State Enterprises, Russia and CIS, Product Sharing Agreements [U.K./Belarussian](U.K.) 投资者与国家间争议、国有企业、俄罗斯和独联体、产品共享协议〔英国/白俄罗斯〕(英国)
KUPER, Michael David	Contractual, Financial, Joint Venture, Mining [South Africa] 合同、金融、合资、矿业〔南非〕

LAM, Ko Luen	Construction Contract Disputes, Energy, Joint Ventures, Commercial [Malaysia] 建筑合同争议、能源、合资、商事〔马来西亚〕
LAU, Christopher Loke Sam	Corporate, Construction, Maritime, Oil & Gas, Telecommunication [Singapore] 公司、建设、海事、石油及天然气、电信〔新加坡〕
LEAUA, Ioana Crenguta	International Trade Law, Aviation Law, IT & Technology Law, Construction Law, Investment Protection [Romania] 国际贸易法、航空法、信息技术法、建筑法、投资保护〔罗马尼亚〕
LEE, Joseph 李贤良	Building and Construction, Insolvency and Restructuring, Aviation, Shareholder Disputes [Singapore] 建筑工程、破产重组、航空及股东争议〔新加坡〕
LEE, Ka Chung 李家松	Finance and Accounting, Property Management, Transport and Planning Management, Engineering and Maintenance [U.K.](China Hong Kong) 财务会计、物业管理、运输及策划管理、工程及保养〔英国〕(中国香港)
LEK, Siang Pheng 陆祥平	Joint Venture, Partnership, Investment, Commercial Contract, Trade and Sale of Goods [Singapore] 合资、合伙、投资、商业合同、货物贸易销售〔新加坡〕
LEVENE, Douglas B.	Corporate Law, M&A, Corporate Finance, Leasing, Securities [U.S.A.](China Shenzhen) 公司法、并购、公司融资与租赁、证券〔美国〕 (中国深圳)

LEW, Julian David Mathew	International Arbitration, Private International Law, Commercial Law, Intellectual Property [U.K.] 国际仲裁、国际私法、商法、知识产权〔英国〕
LI, Yu Wen 李玉文	Judicial System in China and Comparative Study in European Countries, Foreign Investment Law in China and International Investment Law [Netherlands] 中国和欧洲司法制度比较研究、中国涉外投资法及国际投资法〔荷兰〕
LIM, Chin Leng	Commercial and Construction Law, Investment Treaty Arbitration, International Trade [Malaysia] (China Hong Kong) 商法、建筑法、投资条约仲裁、国际贸易〔马来西亚〕 (中国香港)
LOK, Vi Ming SC 骆维明	Aviation, Insurance, Cross-border Commercial Disputes [Singapore] 航空、保险、跨境商事纠纷〔新加坡〕
Low Gin Inn, Leon	银行与金融、跨境业务、项目与发展、企业法 〔新加坡〕 Banking & Finance, Cross-Border Business, Projects and Developments, Corporate Law [Singapore]
LUO, Zhen Dong 罗镇东	Industry Porperty Rights Law, International Commercial Law [U.S.A.](China Shenzhen) 工业产权法、国际商法〔美国〕(中国深圳)

LUVINGA, Fadhili	Corporate Finance and Insolvency Law, International Trade and Investment, Commercial Law, Finance [Tanzania] 公司融资和破产法、国际贸易和投资、商法、金融 〔坦桑尼亚〕
LUVINGA, Merick Enock	Local Government Laws, Contracts, International Law [Tanzania] 地方政府法、合同法、国际法〔坦桑尼亚〕
LUX, Jonathan Sidney	Shipping, International Trade, Insurance, Offshore Energying, Commercial Contract [U.K.] 航运、国际贸易、保险、近海能源、商事合同〔英国〕
MACE, Patrick Michael	Construction, Commercial Insolvency, Banking, Insurance [U.K./South African](South Africa) 建筑工程、破产、银行、保险〔英国/南非〕(南非)
MALANCZUK, Peter 马培德	International Trade, Investment, International Commercial Arbitration, Disputes between International Investors and Countries [Germany/ China Hong Kong](China Hong Kong) 国际贸易、投资、国际商事仲裁、国际投资争议〔德国/中国香港〕(中国香港)
MAN, Yun Long Thomas 满运龙	Cross-Border M&A and Joint Ventures, International Trade and Investment, Regulatory Compliance [U.S.A.](China Shenzhen) 跨境并购与合资、国际贸易和投资、监管合规〔美国〕 (中国深圳)
MARAVELA, Mihaela	Intellectual Property, Domain Name, Investment Arbitration, M&A [Romania] 知识产权、域名、投资仲裁、企业并购〔罗马尼亚〕

MARTINENKO, Olexander	Oil & Gas Disputes, Commercial Energy and Projects, M&A [Ukraine] 石油和天然气纠纷、商业能源项目、并购〔乌克兰〕
MATSUBARA, Kentaro 松原健太郎	Corporate Law, Property Law [Japan] 公司法、物权法〔日本〕
MCCONNAUGHAY, Philip J.	Intellectual Property, Competition Law, Complex Commercial [U.S.A.](China Shenzhen) 知识产权、竞争法、复杂商业〔美国〕(中国深圳)
MCLIN, Alexander	Sport, Information Technology, M&A, Sales [U.S.A./ Switzerland] (Switzerland) 体育、信息技术、并购、买卖〔美国/瑞士〕(瑞士)
MEKONS, Ivars	Aviation, International Investment Law, Complex Commercial Disputes [Latvia] 航空、国际投资法、复杂商事争议〔拉脱维亚〕
MELIS, Werner	Construction, Engineering, Finance & Banking, International Contracts, International Trade [Austria] 建筑、工程、金融与银行、国际合同、国际贸易〔奥地利〕
MILLS, Karen	Financing, Oil, Gas, Energy, Mining, Investment, Trade, Insurance [U.S.A.](Indonasia) 融资、石油、天然气、能源、矿产、投资、贸易、保险〔美国〕(印尼)

MING, Caroline	Arbitration, Mediation, Business Law, Commodity Trading [Switzerland] 仲裁、调解、商法、商品贸易〔瑞士〕
MITCHARD, Gerald Steven Paul	Joint Venture, Breach of Contract Claims, Commercial and Corporate Disputes, Energy [U.K.](China Hong Kong) 合资、违约索赔、商事及公司争议、能源〔英国〕 (中国香港)
MOHEBBI, Mohsen	Domestic and International Arbitration, Banking and Economic Law, Commercial Law, Corporate Law [Iran] 国内外仲裁、银行与经济法、商法、公司法〔伊朗〕
MONICHINO, Albert Alfred	Non-litigation Dispute Resolution, Banking and Finance [Australia] 非诉争议解决、银行与金融〔澳大利亚〕
MORTON, Robert B.	Civil and Commercial Litigation (Trials and Appeals), Arbitration [U.S.A.] 民商事诉讼(初审与上诉)、仲裁〔美国〕
NARAYANSWAMY, Harini	International Arbitration, Domain Name, Intellectual Property Dispute Resolution [India] 国际仲裁、域名、知识产权争议解决〔印度〕
NASSIF, Karim	Commercial Contract, Real Estate and Construction, Corporate Law, Banking, IPO, Islamic Financing [Lebanon](U.A.E.) 民事法律和商业合同、房地产和建筑工程、公司法、银行、IPO、伊斯兰金融〔黎巴嫩〕(阿联酋)

Nayla Comair-Obeid	国际商业和投资仲裁、伊斯兰和中东立法、油气争端、施工争端、电信争端、国际调解〔黎巴嫩/法国〕International Commercial and Investment Arbitration, Islamic and Middle Eastern Legislation, Oil & Gas Disputes, Construction Disputes, Telecommunication Disputes, International Mediation [Lebanon/ French]
Neil Trevor Kaplan	一般商法、投资条约仲裁、公司法/并购、能源与自然资源、行政法规、代理〔英国〕 (中国香港) General Commercial Law, Investment Treaty Arbitration, Corporate Law/M&A, Energy and Natural Resources, Administrative Law, Agency (Representation)[U.K.](China Hong Kong)
NGO, Steve 吴伟伟	Mining, Oil & Gas, Engineering & Construction, Insurance [Singapore] 矿业、石油天然气、建筑、保险〔新加坡〕
NILSSON, Bo G.H.	International Arbitration [Sweden] 国际仲裁〔瑞典〕
NORTON, Patrick M.	Shareholder, Joint Venture, Partnership, International Sale of Goods, Commercial Contracts, Investor-State Arbitration [U.S.A.] 股东、合资及合伙、国际货物买卖、商事合同、投资者与国家间仲裁〔美国〕
NUEBER, Michael	Energy, Foreign Investments, Corporate Law, Construction [Austria] 能源、外商投资、公司法、建筑〔奥地利〕

OHIMOR, Ore	Commercial Law, Intellectual Property Law, International Trade Law, Construction Law [Nigeria](Vietnam) 商法、知识产权法、国际贸易法和建筑法〔尼日利亚〕(越南)
OLIK, Milos	Construction, Banking and Finance, Sport law, Asia-Europe Relations Mediation [Czech] 建筑、银行与金融、体育法、亚欧关系调解〔捷克〕
ORCUN, Abdullah	Construction, Energy, Infrastructure, Textile [Turkey](Uganda) 建筑、能源、基础设施、纺织〔土耳其〕(乌干达)
PALMER, Michael	ADR, Civil Law and Land Law [U.K.](China Shantou) 替代性争议解决、民法、土地法〔英国〕(中国汕头)
PARK, Nohyoung 朴鲁馨	International Trade (WTO and FTA), Data Protection, Cyber Security, Mediation [Korea] 国际贸易(世贸组织与自由贸易区)、数据保护、网络安全、调解〔韩国〕
PARK, William W.	Tax, Insurance, International Transactions, Oil & Gas [U.S.A./Swiss](U.S.A.) 税法、保险法、国际贸易、石油与天然气〔美国/瑞士〕(美国)
Paulo Fohlin	国际贸易、商事法、企业、制造、金融、并购〔瑞典〕 International Trade, Commercial, Corporate, Manufacturing, Finance, Mergers and Acquisitions [Sweden]

PAVLETIC ZUPIC, Mirna	Intellectual Property, Competition Law, M&A, Commercial Law, Sports Law, Infrastructure & Investmens Disputes [Croatia] 知识产权、企业并购、商法、体育法、基础设施和投资争议〔克罗地亚〕
PAZZAGLINI, Hermes 杨慕华	Commercial Law, Corporate Law, Internatonal Trade, Comparative Law [Italy](China Shanghai) 商法、公司法、国际贸易、比较法〔意大利〕(中国上海)
PEPELJUGOSKA, Ana	Intellectual Property, Arbitration, Private International Law, Contract Law [Macedonia] 知识产权、仲裁、国际私法、合同法〔马其顿〕
PERCIVAL, Yvonne Manor	Trade Arbitration, Shipping Arbitration, International Commercial Arbitration, International Investment Arbitration [U.K.](U.K./China Beijing) 贸易仲裁、航运仲裁、国际商事仲裁、国际投资仲裁〔英国〕(英国/中国北京)
PERROTTO, Juan Martín	M&A, Corporate, Finance [Argentina/Italian](China Beijing) 并购、公司、金融〔阿根廷/意大利〕(中国北京)
Piotr NOWACZYK	代理、国际销售、商业合同、建筑、航空、银行〔波兰〕 Agency, International Sales, Commercial Contracts, Construction, Aviation, Banking [Poland]
PIRES, Catarina Monteiro	Contract Law, Tort Law, Company Law, Commercial Law [Portugal] 合同法、侵权法、公司法、商法〔葡萄牙〕

POW, Elson Jiangwei 鲍江伟	International Trade, Investment Law, Technology Transfer, Industrial Property Law, Anti-dumping [Australia] 国际贸易、投资法、技术转让、工业产权法、反倾销〔澳大利亚〕
PRAZERES, Tatiana Lacerda	International Trade, Investment [Brazil] (Switzerland/China Beijing) 国际贸易、投资〔巴西〕(瑞士/中国北京)
PROVAZNÍK, Martin	Blockchain, Finance, Ethics, Corporate, Insolvency, Intellectual Property [Slovakia] 区块链、金融、职业道德、公司、破产、知识产权〔斯洛伐克〕
PRYLES, Michael Charles	Joint Centures, Distribution Agreements, Phamaceutical Industry, General Commercial Matters [Australia] 合资、分销协议、制药业、一般商业问题〔澳大利亚〕
PSODOROV, Dragan	Sales, Construction, Joint Ventures, Distribution Contracts [Serbia] 买卖、建筑、合资、分销合同〔塞尔维亚〕
QIAO, Gang Liang 乔钢梁	Contract Law, Corporate Law, M&A, Banking [U.S.A.](China Shanghai) 合同法、公司法、并购、银行〔美国〕(中国上海)
RAJAH, Vijay Kumar	Arbitration, Dispute Resolution, Mediation [Singapore] 仲裁、争议解决、调解〔新加坡〕
RAMANATHAN, Kumar 林孟达	Commercial Disputes [India](China Hong Kong) 商事争议〔印度〕(中国香港)

RANA, Sajjad Ahmad	Commercial and Corporate law, Construction, Real Estate, Energy [Pakistan/U.S.A] 商法、公司法、建筑业、房地产业、能源业〔巴基斯坦/美国〕
REEVES, Barbara A.	Intellectual Property, Trade Secrets, Entertainment, Contracts, Sports [U.S.A.] 知识产权、商业秘密、娱乐、合同、体育〔美国〕
REYES, Anselmo	Commercial, Shipping, Companies, Construction [Canada](China Hong Kong) 商业、航运、公司、建筑工程〔加拿大〕(中国香港)
RHODES-VIVOUR, Adedoyin Oyinkan	Energy, Construction and Infrastructual Projects, Maritime, Finance [Nigeria] 能源、建筑和基础设施工程、海事、金融〔尼日利亚〕
ROONEY, Kim Margaret	Commercial, Technology Licensing, Rights and Royalties, Infrastructure, Investment and Trade [Australia](China Hong Kong) 商业、技术许可、权利和特许权使用费、基础设施、投资和贸易〔澳大利亚〕(中国香港)
RUNDELL, John Warwick	Finance, Banking, Technology-telecommunications and Information Technology, Shareholder Disputes [Australia/China Hong Kong] 金融、银行、通信和信息技术、股东争议〔澳大利亚/中国香港〕
RYSSDAL, Anders Chr. Stray	Oil & Energy, Joint ventures, Mergers & Acquisitions [Norway] 石油和能源、合资、并购〔挪威〕

SACERDOTI, Giorgio	Sale, Agency, Distribution, Joint Ventures, Investments [Italy] 销售、代理、分销、合资、投资〔意大利〕
SARWANA, Jawad Akbar	International Mediation, Mediation Advocacy, Investor-State Disputes Arbitration [Pakistan] 国际调解、代理调解案件、投资者与国家间争议仲裁〔巴基斯坦〕
SARWANA, S. Ahmed	Investment, International Trade, Contract & Sales, Construction [Pakistan] 投资、国际贸易、合同及销售、建筑〔巴基斯坦〕
SAUNDERS, John Lonsdale	Commerce, Civil and Construction Disputes [New Zealand](Australia) 商业、民事及建筑纠纷〔新西兰〕(澳大利亚)
SCHEPARD, Richard Paul	Transactional Law, International Commercial Agreements [U.S.A./Franch](France) 商业交易法律、国际商事协议〔美国/法国〕(法国)
SCHIEFELBEIN, Lester	Aerospace & Aviation, Information Technology, Construction [U.S.A.] 航空航天、信息技术、建筑〔美国〕
SCOTT, Martin	Commerce, Maritime, Infrastructure, Engineering [Australia] 商业、海事、基础设施、土木工程〔澳大利亚〕
SEYBOLD, Martin	Investments, M&A, Cross-border Contracts, International Intellectual Property Rights [Germany] (China Beijing) 投资、并购、跨境合同、国际知识产权〔德国〕

SHIGEHIKO, Ishimoto 石本茂彦	Cross Border Transaction, Trade Regulation [Japan] 跨境交易、贸易条例〔日本〕
SHIN, Hi-Taek	Foreign Investment, M&A, Commercial Law, Energy [Korea] 外商投资、并购、公司财务、商法、能源〔韩国〕
SILVA ROMERO, Eduardo	Energy, Mining, Construction [Colombia/France] (France) 能源、矿业、建筑〔哥伦比亚/法国〕(法国)
Sir William Blair	Banking and Finance, Commercial Law, Construction Disputes, Technology and Artificial Intelligence [U.K.] 银行和金融、商业法、施工争端、技术与人工智能 〔英国〕
SLATE, William K.II	Commercial Disputes, Trade, Professional Partnership Agreement [U.S.A.] 商事争议、贸易、专业合伙协议〔美国〕
SLEIGHTHOLME, James Antony	International Trade and Commodities, Shipping, Guarantees, Performance Bonds, Letters of Credit, Commercial Law [U.K.] 国际贸易与商品、航运、担保、履约保函、信用证、商法〔英国〕
SMITH, Victor James	Construction, International Trade, Shipping, Aviations and Commercial [U.K.](Thailand) 建筑、国际贸易、航运、航空和商事纠纷〔英国〕(泰国)

SNYDER, Francis Gregory	WTO Law, European Union Law, Food Safety Law, EU-International Trade Law [U.K.](China Shenzhen) WTO法律、欧盟法律、食品安全法、欧盟国际贸易法〔英国〕(中国深圳)
STANIVUKOVIĆ, Maja	Investments, Energy, Construction, International Sales, Joint Ventures [Serbia] 投资、能源、建筑、国际买卖、合资〔塞尔维亚〕
STARR, Paul Anthony	Infrastructure Disputes, Shareholder Disputes, Fraud [U.K.](China Hong Kong) 基础设施纠纷、股东纠纷、欺诈〔英国〕(中国香港)
SUCHARITKUL, Vanina	Contract, Investment Treaty Arbitration and Government Contracts, International Trade, International Investment [Thailand(France/U.S.A.] (France/Thailand) 合同、投资条约仲裁与政府合同、国际贸易〔泰国/法国/美国〕(法国/泰国)
SULLIVAN, William Timothy	Infrastructure Dispute Resolution [Australia] 基础设施争议〔澳大利亚〕
SUSSMAN, Edna	Commercial contracts, Energy, Partnerships and Joint Ventures, Intellectual property, M&A, Insurance [U.S.A.] 商法、能源、合伙与合资、知识产权、并购、保险〔美国〕
SWINSON, John Victor	Intellectual Property, Internet, Computers, Software [Australia] 知识产权、互联网、计算机、软件〔澳大利亚〕

TAN, Chun Hao	Construction Engineering [Malaysia] 建筑工程〔马来西亚〕
TAN, Francine Siew Ling	Intellectual Property Law [Singapore] 知识产权法〔新加坡〕
TANG, Yuen Shun Cynthia 邓宛舜	Corporate and Transaction Disputes, Regulatory Investigation, China-related Disputes [U.K.](China Hong Kong) 公司和交易纠纷、监管调查、与中国相关的争议 〔英国〕(中国香港)
TAO, Jing Zhou 陶景洲	Construction, International Trade and Investment, M&A, Corporate, IP Transfer [France] (China Beijing) 建筑工程、国际贸易和投资、并购、公司、知识产权转让〔法国〕(中国北京)
THALER, Paul 陶培恩	Corporate Law, Construction, Intellectual Property, Investment Treaty [Switzerland] 公司法、建筑、知识产权、投资条约〔瑞士〕
TO, Wing Christopher 陶 荣	Arbitration, International Trade, Electronic Engineering, Intellectual Property [U.K.](China Hong Kong) 仲裁、国际贸易、电子工程、知识产权〔英国〕 (中国香港)
TOH, Kian Sing	Charterparties, Ship Building, Commodity Disputes, Joint Venture Disputes [Singapore] 租赁、船舶建造、商品争议、合资争议〔新加坡〕

UEMURA, Ginka 上村银华	Insurance Law, Maritime Law, Maritime Insurance, Overland Insurance [Japan] 保险法、海商法、海上保险、陆上保险〔日本〕
UPADHYAY, Surya Nath	Construction Engineering [Nepal] 建筑工程〔尼泊尔〕
URTIAGA, Reynaldo	Commercial Agreements, Intellectual Property, Tech Law, International Trade [Mexico] 商业协议、知识产权、技术法、国际贸易〔墨西哥〕
VALDORF, Henrik	Corporate, Commercial, Insurance, Franchise Agreements, Sale of Goods, Construction Law, Shipping [Danmark] 公司、商事、保险、特许协议、货物买卖、建筑法、航运〔丹麦〕
VIKOR, Aron David	Labor relations, Digital Marketing, IT [Hungary] 劳动关系、数字化营销、信息技术〔匈牙利〕
VILKOVA, Nina	Private International Law, International Contracts and Interanational Arbitration [Russia] 国际私法、国际合同及国际仲裁〔俄罗斯〕
VÍT, Horáček	Investment, Energy, IP, IT [Czech] 投资、能源、知识产权、信息技术〔捷克〕
Vladimir Ivanovich Kurilov	劳工、教育、国际贸易、海事、企业〔俄罗斯〕 Labor,Education,International Trade, Maritime, Corporate [Russia]

VON SEGESSER, Georg	Corporate and Contract Law, M&A, Oil&Gas, Sales&Purchase, Shareholders' Agreement and Joint Ventures [Switzerland] 公司和合同法、企业并购交易、石油天然气、买卖、股东协议和合资〔瑞士〕
WAIBEL, Michael Wolfgang	Settlement of International Disputes, International Law, European Union Law, Contract Law [Austria](U.K.) 国际争议解决、国际法、欧盟法、合同法〔奥地利〕(英国)
WANG, Jun 王 俊	Corporate and Commercial, Cross-Border Investmen, Technology Transfer and Licensing, International Construction and Engineering [Australia] 公司与商事、跨境投资、技术转让与许可、国际建筑工程承包〔澳大利亚〕
WANG, Tong 王 彤	Corporate, M&A, Private Equity, IT, E-Commerce, IP, Sale of Goods. [U.S.A.] 公司、并购、私募股权、信息技术、电子商务、知识产权、货物买卖〔美国〕
WHITE, Stephen Wallace	Intellectual Property, Information Technology, Telecommunications, Energy, Construction, Mining [Australia] 知识产权、信息技术、电信、能源、建筑、矿业〔澳大利亚〕
WIEGAND, Nicolas	International Commercial Arbitration, M&A, Joint Ventures, Intellectual Property Licensing [Germany] 国际商事仲裁、并购、合资、知识产权许可〔德国〕

WIJAYATILAKE, Yuvanjana Jawaharlal Wanasundera	Commercial/Corporate Law, Shipping Law, Air Law [Sri Lanka] 商法/公司法、航运法、航空法〔斯里兰卡〕
WILKOF, Neil	Trademark, Copyright, Trade Secrets, IP Licensing [U.S.A./Israel](Israel) 商标、版权、商业秘密、知识产权许可〔美国/以色列〕 (以色列)
WILLIAMSON, Brian Lawrence	Speed and Consumption Disputes, Navigation and Seamanship, Ship Building, Technical Disputes [U.K.] 船速及油耗争议、领航与航海技术、船舶建造、技术争议〔英国〕
WINARTA, Frans Hendrea	Contract Law, Corporate Law, Insurance, Gas & Energy [Indonasia] 合同法、公司法、保险、天然气与能源〔印尼〕
WISE, Steven John	Shipping, Commodities, Insurancc, Company [U.K.] 航运、大宗商品、保险、公司〔英国〕
WONG, Chao Wai 王祖威	Contract Actions, Transportation, Insurance [U.K.] (China Hong Kong) 商业合同、运输、保险〔英国〕(中国香港)
XU, Gang 徐 罡	Retail, Project Finance, Sports and Entertainment, Contract Disputes [U.S.A.] 零售餐饮、项目融资、体育娱乐、合同争议〔美国〕

YANDLE, Stephen Thomas	Equal Opportunity Law, Low Income Public Housing [U.S.A.](China Shenzhen)平等机会法、低收入公租〔美国〕(中国深圳)
YANG, Ing Loong 杨炎龙	Online Game Software, Pharmaceuticals, Automotive, Clean Technology, Banking and Finance, Road-recycling [Singapore](China Hong Kong) 网络游戏软件、药品、汽车、清洁技术、银行和金融、公路再生技术〔新加坡〕(中国香港)
YEO, Khirn Hai Alvin 杨康海	Banking, Corporate, Commercial and Infrastructure Disputes [Singapore] 银行、公司、商事和基础设施争议〔新加坡〕
YIN, Gary Sze Kit 饶诗杰	International Trade, Logistics and Transportation, Sino-foreign Joint Venture, Commercial Contracts [Canada](China Hong Kong) 国际贸易、物流运输、中外合资、商事合同〔加拿大〕(中国香港)
ZHAO, Hang 赵 杭	Infrastructure Project, Construction Project, Foreign Direct Investment, Contract Law [Germany](China Beijing) 基础设施和建筑工程、外商投资、合同法〔德国〕 (中国北京)
Zhiqiong June Wang	国际贸易与外商投资、澳大利亚商法、特许经营与授权、知识产权法〔澳大利亚〕 International Trade and Foreign Investment, Australian Commercial Law,Franchising and Licencing, Intellectual Property Law [Australia]

《深圳国际仲裁院特定类型案件仲裁员名册》 SCIA List of Arbitrators for Specific Types of Cases

## 特定类型案件仲裁员名册

## List of Arbitrators for Specific Types of Cases

姓 名 NAME	专长及居住地 EXPERTISE & RESIDENCE
白光林 BAI Guanglin	并购重组、公司法、民商法、证券法〔深圳〕 Mergers and Acquisitions, Corporate Law, Civil and Commercial Law, Securities Law [Shenzhen]
白显月 BAI Xianyue	投资法、建筑工程法、金融法〔天津〕 Investment Law, Construction and Engineering Law, Financial Law [Tianjin]
蔡海宁 CAI Haining	电子商务与高新技术、互联网金融、融资租赁、公司法〔广州〕 E-commerce and High Technology, Internet Finance, Financial Leasing, Corporate Law [Guangzhou]
蔡其南 TSOI Kei Nam	信息网络、人工智能、电子商务、数据安全〔香港〕 Information Network, Artificial Intelligence, E-commerce, Data Security [Hong Kong]
蔡伟斌 CAI Weibin	公司法、合同法〔重庆〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law [Chongqing]
蔡元庆 CAI Yuanqing	公司法、合同法、金融法、证券法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Financial Law, Securities Law [Shenzhen]

曹旭升 CAO Xusheng	矿产资源、企业并购、非洲投融资〔北京〕 Mineral Resources, Mergers and Acquisitions, African Investment and Financing [Beijing]
曹 轶 CAO Yi	合同法、金融法、民商法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Financial Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
曹圆媛 CAO Yuanyuan	公司法、股权投资、银行、保险、债券〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Equity Investment, Banking, Insurance, Bonds [Shenzhen]
曹泽洲 CAO Zezhou	合同法、不动产法、股权法、保险法、证券法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Equity Law, Insurance Law, Securities Law [Shenzhen]
常宏磊 CHANG Honglei	建筑工程、房地产法、金融法〔石家庄〕 Construction and Engineering, Real Estate Law, Financial Law [Shijiazhuang]
陈冰梅 CHEN Bingmei	房地产法、公司法、合同法、民商法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
陈东青 CHEN Dongqing	金融法、公司法、民商法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Corporate Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
陈 和 CHEN He	合同法、会计法、金融法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Accounting Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]

陈 剑 CHEN Jian	仲裁法、合同法〔深圳〕 Arbitration Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
陈荣光 CHEN Rongguang	金融法、合同法、房地产法、租赁纠纷〔广州〕 Financial Law, Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Lease Dispute [Guangzhou]
陈 睿 CHEN Rui	国际商事、城市更新、股债融资、谈判促进〔深圳〕 International Commerce, Urban Renewal, Debt Financing, Negotiation Facilitation [Shenzhen]
陈莎莎 CHEN Shasha	金融法、民间借贷、合同法、担保法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Private Lending, Contract Law, Guarantee Law [Shenzhen]
陈 彤 CHEN Tong	证券法、仲裁法、城市更新、合同法〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Arbitration Law, Urban Renewal, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
陈文煊 CHEN Wenxuan	股权投资纠纷、知识产权、国际贸易〔北京〕 Equity Investment Disputes, Intellectual Property Rights, International Trade [Beijing]
陈 曦 CHEN Xi	房地产、建筑工程、合同法、公司法〔广州〕 Real Estate, Construction Engineering, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Guangzhou]
陈耀权 CHEN Yaoquan	合同法、公司法、担保法、海商法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Guarantee Law, Maritime Law [Shenzhen]

陈 鋆 CHEN Jun	私募股权投资基金、IPO、重大资产重组、新三板、债券及 ABS [ 深圳 ] Private Equity Investment Funds, IPO, Major Asset Restructuring, NEEQ, Bonds and ABS [Shenzhen]
程清波 CHEN Qingbo	金融法、房地产、建筑工程〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Real Estate, Construction and Engineering [Shenzhen]
池漫郊 CHI Manjiao	国际贸易、国际投资、国际争端解决〔北京/厦门〕 International trade, International Investment, International Dispute Resolution [Beijing/Xiamen]
池伟宏 CHI Weihong	破产重组、民商事诉讼〔深圳〕 Bankruptcy and Reorganization, Civil and Commercial Litigation [Shenzhen]
崔向宁 CUI Xiangning	房地产法、合同法、民商法、经济法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Contract Law, Civil and Commercial Law, Economic Law [Shenzhen]
邓瑞平 DENG Ruiping	International Trade Law, International Investment Law, International Finance Law, Admiralty & Maritime Law [Chongqing]
	International Trade Law, International Investment Law, International Finance Law, Admiralty & Maritime Law

樊奇娟 FAN Qijuan	合同法、公司法、金融、房地产、建设工程、国际贸易与投资、商事仲裁〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Finance, Construction and Engineering, Real Estate, International Trade and Investment, Commercial Arbitration [Shenzhen]
樊树安 FAN Shu'an	海商法、海事物流、保险法、股权投资、国际贸易、民间借贷〔深圳〕 Maritime Law, Maritime Logistics, Insurance Law, Equity Investment, International Trade Law, Private Lending [Shenzhen]
方继勋 FANG Jixun	债务融资、担保法、票据法〔深圳〕 Debt Financing, Guarantee Law, Negotiable Instruments Law [Shenzhen]
方 明 FANG Ming	金融法、银行法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Banking Law [Shenzhen]
方兆文 FONG Shiu Man David	股东权益、外商投资、海商、国际货物销售〔香港〕 Shareholders Rights and Interests, Foreign Direct Investments, Maritime, International Sales of Goods [Hong Kong]
冯 勃 FENG Bo	金融法、房地产、股权投资、建筑工程〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Real Estate, Equity Investment, Construction and Engineering [Shenzhen]
付飞龙 FU Feilong	合同法、知识产权法、公司法、房地产〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Intellectual Property Rights Law, Corporate Law, Real Estate [Shenzhen]

付增海 FU Zenghai	公司法、金融法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
高建营 GAO Jianying	并购、资产证券化、投融资〔广州〕 M&A, Asset Securitization, Investment and Financing [Guangzhou]
高文杰 GAO Wenjie	海事、对外投资〔深圳〕 Maritime, Foreign Investment [Shenzhen]
高小杰 GAO Xiaojie	合同法、国际贸易、国际投资、知识产权〔深圳〕 Contract Law, International Trade, International Investment, Intellectual Property Rights [Shenzhen]
宫 冰 GONG Bing	金融法、公司法、合同法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
龚靖晴 KUNG Jing Qing	民商法、建筑管理、房地产事务、国际贸易〔香港〕 Commercial law, Building Management, Conveyancing, International Trade [Hong Kong]
桂 钢 GUI Gang	IPO、收购兼并、重组、海事海商、船舶租赁〔深圳〕 IPO, M&A, Reorganization, Admiralty & Maritime, Ship Leasing [Shenzhen]
郭 娟 GUO Juan	燃气能源、公司法、合同法、劳动法〔深圳〕 Gas Energy, Corporate Law, Contract Law, Labor Law [Shenzhen]
郭 丽 GUO Li	外商投资法、公司法、合同法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Foreign Investment Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]

郭小筠 GUO Xiaoyun	证券法、金融法、投融资、合同法〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Financial Law, Investment and Finance, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
郭业胜	金融法、风险控制、会计〔深圳〕
GUO Yesheng	Financial Law, Risk Control, Accounting [Shenzhen]
何江琳	保险法、合同法〔深圳〕
HE Jianglin	Insurance Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
洪 炎	投资、公司法、担保法、信托〔北京〕
HONG Yan	Investment, Corporate Law, Guarantee Law, Trust [Beijing]
侯玲玲 HOU Lingling	合同法、公司法、经济法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Economic Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
侯巍林 HOU Weilin	民商法、公司法、证券法〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Corporate Law, Securities Law [Shenzhen]
胡泽恩	合同法、金融法〔深圳〕
HU Ze'en	Contract Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
黄郭勇 HUANG Guoyong	金融法、合同法、公司法、国际贸易与投资、商事仲裁〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law, International Trade and Investment, Commercial Arbitratio [Shenzhen]
黄 海 HUANG Hai	银行、金融、证券、并购、房地产法〔深圳〕 Banking, Finance, Securities, Mergers and Acquisitions, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
黄江平	合同法、民商法〔深圳〕
HUANG Jiangping	Contract Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]

黄明明 HUANG Mingming	房地产、城市更新、建筑工程〔深圳〕 Real Estate, Urban Renewal, Construction and Engineering [Shenzhen]
黄素芳 HUANG Sufang	海事海商、保险、国际贸易、物流供应链、金融〔深圳〕 Admiralty & Maritime, Insurance, International Trade, Logistics and Supply Chain, Finance [Shenzhen]
黄小坚 HUANG Xiaojian	拍卖法、合同法〔深圳〕 Auction Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
黄小念 HUANG Xiaonian	银行信贷业务、资产处置业务、公司业务、信用卡业务〔深圳〕 Bank Credit Business, Asset Disposal Business, Corporate Business, Credit Card Business [Shenzhen]
黄旭刚 HUANG Xugang	金融法、公司股权及债权〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Company Equity and Debt [Shenzhen]
霍 伟 HUO Wei	金融法(银行、信托、资管、保险、债券、投融资)、国际贸易、公司法〔北京〕 Financial Law (Banking, Trust, Asset Management, Insurance, Bonds, Investment and Financing), International Trade, Corporate Law [Beijing]
江 莹 JIANG Ying	合同法〔深圳〕 Contract Law [Shenzhen]
蒋青雯 JIANG Qingwen	合同法、公司法、国际投资、国际贸易〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, International Investment, International Trade [Shenzhen]

蒋学跃 JIANG Xueyue	证券期货、金融衍生品、公司法、并购重组〔深圳〕 Securities and Futures, Financial Derivatives, Corporate Law, M&A [Shenzhen]
金 俊 JIN Jun	证券法、公司法、合同法、投资并购〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law, M&A, Investment [Shenzhen]
斯晨阳 JIN Chenyang	融资担保、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Financing Guarantee, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
赖向东 LAI Xiangdong	国际贸易、跨境投资、金融、知识产权〔深圳〕 International Trade, Cross-border Investment, Finance, Intellectual Property [Shenzhen]
黎 伟 LI Wei	金融法、公司法、合同法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
李春瑜 LI Chunyu	私募基金投资、证券投资、并购重组、金融〔深圳〕 Private Equity Investment, Securities Investment, Mergers and Acquisitions, Finance [Shenzhen]
李 东 LI Dong	商业银行法、借贷合同、基金〔深圳〕 Commercial Banking Law, Loan Contract, Fund [Shenzhen]
李光华 LI Guanghua	金融法、房地产、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Real Estate, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
李 煌 LI Huang	财务管理〔深圳〕 Financial Management [Shenzhen]

李 珏	金融法、民商法〔深圳〕
LI Jue	Financial Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
李 俊 (1) Ll Jun	知识产权、合同法、公司法、经济法〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Economic Law [Shenzhen]
李 俊 (2) Ll Jun	合同法、公司法、民商法、国际贸易〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Civil and Commercial Law, International Trade [Shenzhen]
李 骏 LI Jun	民商法、合同法、房地产〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Contract Law, Real Estate [Shenzhen]
李 克	金融法〔深圳〕
LI Ke	Financial Law [Shenzhen]
李磊明 LI Leiming	金融法、合同法、房地产法、投融资并购〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Investment And Financing M&A [Shenzhen]
李 玲	民商法〔深圳〕
LI Ling	Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
李美新	合同法、会计法〔深圳〕
LI Meixin	Contract Law, Accounting Law [Shenzhen]
李伟东 LI Weidong	金融法、民法、国际贸易法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Civil Law, International Trade Law [Shenzhen]
李小陵	商业保理、金融〔深圳〕
LI Xiaoling	Commercial Factoring, Finance [Shenzhen]

李亚飞 LI Yafei	物业管理法、房地产、建筑工程、合同法〔深圳〕 Property Management Law, Real Estate, Construction and Engineering, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
李 颖 LI Ying	建筑工程、房地产、合同法〔深圳〕 Construction and Engineering, Real Estate, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
李咏雪 LI Yongxue	合同法、金融法、物权法、公司法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Financial Law, Property Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
李 治 LI Zhi	信息技术、计算机及设备、仲裁法、合同法〔深圳〕 Information Technology, Computers and Equipment, Arbitration Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
李祖坤 LI Zukun	房地产、金融法、民商法〔深圳〕 Real Estate, Financial Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
梁 华 LIANG Hua	房地产租赁、资产证券化、房地产并购、城市更新〔深圳〕 Real Estate Leasing, Asset Securitization, Real Estate Mergers and Acquisitions, Urban Renewal [Shenzhen]
梁知为 LEUNG Chi Wai	建筑工程设计、合同法、商业纠纷、国际仲裁〔香港〕 Architecture and Engineering Design, Contract Law, Commercial Disputes, International Arbitration [Hong Kong]
刘 佳 LIU Jia	公司法、金融法、房地产法、合同法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Financial Law, Real Estate Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]

刘 净 LIU Jing	国际贸易、公司投资、特许经营、融资租赁〔北京〕 International Trade, Company Investment, Franchising, Financial Leasing [Beijing]
刘 静 LIU Jing	房地产法、金融法、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Financial Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
刘利彪 LIU Libiao	合同法、金融法、房地产法、建设工程法、物业管理法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Financial Law, Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering Law, Property Management Law [Shenzhen]
刘 涛(1) LIU Tao	公司法、合同法、房地产法〔广州〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Real Estate Law [Guangzhou]
刘 涛(2) LIU Tao	金融法、合同法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
刘 微 LIU Wei	金融借贷、民间借贷〔深圳〕 Financial Lending, Private Lending [Shenzhen]
刘 晓 LIU Xiao	物流、航运、融资租赁、房地产〔深圳〕 Logistics, Shipping, Financial Leasing, Real Estate [Shenzhen]
刘彦甫 LIU Yanfu	合同法、房屋买卖、股权、投资〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Sales of Real Estate, Equity, Investment [Shenzhen]

刘 云 LIU Yun	金融法、公司法、合同法、民法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law, Civil Law [Shenzhen]
罗 丹 LUO Dan	金融法〔深圳〕 Financial Law [Shenzhen]
罗剑雯 LUO Jianwen	仲裁法、国际私法、国际投资法、国际贸易法〔广州〕 Arbitration Law, Private International Law, International Investment Law, International Trade Law [Guangzhou]
罗润华 LUO Runhua	合同法、租赁合同纠纷〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Lease Contract Dispute [Shenzhen]
罗淑娥 LUO Shu'e	银行金融、资本市场、私募股权投资、资产重组〔深圳〕 Banking Finance, Capital Markets, Private Equity Investment, Asset Restructuring [Shenzhen]
罗振辉 LUO Zhenhui	互联网金融、电子商务、电子数据〔深圳〕 Internet Finance, E-commerce, Electronic Data [Shenzhen]
马东红 MA Donghong	合同法、公司法、金融法、建设工程法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Financial Law, Construction Engineering Law [Shenzhen]
闵齐双 MIN Qishuang	金融纠纷、合同法、私募基金、小额信贷〔深圳〕 Financial Disputes, Contract Law, Private Equity Funds, Microfinance [Shenzhen]
聂 阳 NIE Yang	合同法、商法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Commercial Law [Shenzhen]

欧铁帅 OU Tieshuai	银行金融、房地产、公司治理〔深圳〕 Banking Finance, Real Estate, Corporate Governance [Shenzhen]
潘 宁 PAN Ning	保险法、经济法、民商法〔深圳〕 Insurance Law, Economic Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
庞洁宇 PANG Jieyu	金融法、金融不良资产处置〔广州〕 Financial Law, Financial Non-performing Assets Disposal [Guangzhou]
庞宗英 PANG Zongying	金融信贷、风险管理〔深圳〕 Financial Credit, Risk Management [Shenzhen]
彭丽波 PENG Libo	民商法、经济法〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Economic Law [Shenzhen]
彭 宁 PENG Ning	房地产法、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
彭商翁 PENG Shangweng	物流、保险、海事、航运〔深圳〕 Logistics, Insurance, Maritime, Shipping [Shenzhen]
乔 茜 Qiao Qian	合同法、公司法、金融法、信托法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Financial Law, Trust Law [Shenzhen]
秦宏昌 QIN Hongchang	金融法、合同法、公司法、票据法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Negotiable Instruments Law [Shenzhen]

阙凌云 QUE Lingyun	金融法、国际贸易、投资法、公司法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, International Trade, Investment Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
阮思宇 RUAN Siyu	知识产权、房地产法、商法、合同法〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property, Real Estate Law, Commercial Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
阮自辉 RUAN Zihui	金融、合同法、公司法、知识产权〔深圳〕 Finance, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Intellectual Property [Shenzhen]
上官翔 SHANGGUAN Xiang	合同法、经济法、民商法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Economic Law, Civil and Commercial Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
邵东妍 SHAO Dongyan	金融法、合同法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
沈俐歆 SHEN Lixin	银行法、金融法〔深圳〕 Banking Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
沈云樵 SHEN Yunqiao	合同法、公司法、金融法、房地产法〔澳门〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Financial Law, Real Estate Law [Macao]
石国平 SHI Guoping	金融借款、保险法、公司法〔深圳〕 Financial Lending, Insurance Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
石 磊 SHI Lei	金融证券法、股权投资法、公司法〔深圳〕 Financial and Securities Law, Equity Investment Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]

宋 明 SONG Ming	调解、多元化纠纷解决、民商法〔深圳〕 Mediation, Diversified Dispute Resolution, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
宋思宇 SONG Siyu	投融资、并购、证券、资产管理、金融衍生品交易〔深圳〕 Investment and Financing, M&A, Securities, Asset Management, Financial Derivatives Trading [Shenzhen]
隋丽波 SUI Libo	民商法、金融法〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
孙 闯 SUN Chuang	股权投资、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Equity Investment, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
孙红庆 SUN Hongqing	信托、资管、基金、投融资法〔深圳〕 Trust, Asset Management, Fund, Investment and Financing Law [Shenzhen]
孙 剑 SUN Jian	建筑法〔深圳〕 Construction Law [Shenzhen]
孙 静 SUN Jing	金融借贷、股权投资〔深圳〕 Financial Lending, Equity Investment [Shenzhen]
孙晓光 SUN Xiaoguang	经济法〔深圳〕 Economic Law [Shenzhen]
孙雅莲 SUN Yalian	建设工程、合同法、民商法、租赁〔深圳〕 Construction Engineering, Contract Law, Civil and Commercial Law, Lease [Shenzhen]

谭 舸 TAN Ge	大型设备融资租赁、银行融资〔广州〕 Financial Lease of Large Equipment, Bank Financing [Guangzhou]
唐 淼 TANG Miao	房地产、民商法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
唐 瑶 TANG Yao	金融法、公司法、银行业监管规范〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Corporate Law, Banking Regulation [Shenzhen]
唐振鑫 TANG Zhenxin	保险法、民商事法〔广州〕 Insurance Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Guangzhou]
滕海迪 TENG Haidi	跨境及国内私募投资、公司法、跨境融资、借款担保〔深圳〕 Cross-border and Domestic Private Equity Investment, Corporate Law, Cross-border Financing and Loan Guarantees [Shenzhen]
田小蓉 TIAN Xiaorong	房地产法、公司法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
田 园 TIAN Yuan	民商法、公司法、劳动法〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Corporate Law, Labor Law [Shenzhen]
庹红梅 TUO Hongmei	金融、公司法、投资、房地产、国际贸易〔深圳〕 Finance,Corporate Law, Investment,Real Estate, International Trade [Shenzhen]
万殳平 WAN Shuping	银行法〔深圳〕 Banking Law [Shenzhen]

王 恒 WANG Heng	民商法、房地产、知识产权、海事海商〔广州〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Real Estate, Intellectual Property, Admiralty & Maritime [Guangzhou]
王建民 WANG Jianmin	金融法、房地产、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Real Estate, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
王青松 WANG Qingsong	公司法、合同法、担保法、建设工程〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Guaranty Law, Construction Project [Shenzhen]
王秋华 WANG Qiuhua	合同法、知识产权法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Intellectual Property Law [Shenzhen]
王寿群 WANG Shouqun	金融法、证券法、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Securities Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
王天异 WANG Tianyi	金融、担保法、不良资产处置、国际贸易、合同法〔深圳〕 Finance, Guaranty Law, Disposal of Non-performing Assets, International Trade, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
王喜龙 WANG Xilong	国有资产法、私募股权投资、公司法、合同法〔深圳〕 State-owned Assets Law, Private Equity Investment, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
王晓军 WANG Xiaojun	合同法、物权法、公司法、知识产权法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Property Law, Corporate Law, Intellectual Property Law [Shenzhen]

王永敬 WANG Yongjing	公司法、证券法、金融法、建筑工程与房地产〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Securities Law, Financial Law, Construction Engineering and Real Estate [Shenzhen]
王宇彪	金融法〔深圳〕
WANG Yubiao	Financial Law [Shenzhen]
王宇新	合同法、国际经济法〔深圳〕
WANG Yuxin	Contract Law, International Economic Law [Shenzhen]
王泽云	保险法、银行法〔深圳〕
WANG Zeyun	Insurance Law, Banking Law [Shenzhen]
魏俊兰 WEI Junlan	金融、合同法、担保法、公司法〔深圳〕 Finance, Contract Law, Guaranty Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
魏峻彪 WEI Junbiao	风险管理、公司金融、个人金融〔深圳〕 Risk Management, Corporate Finance, Personal Finance [Shenzhen]
翁庭一	银行法〔深圳〕
WENG Tingyi	Banking Law [Shenzhen]
翁子明	海商法、银行法、合同法〔广州〕
WENG Ziming	Maritime Law, Banking Law, Contract Law [Guangzhou]
吴朝阳 WU Chaoyang	合同法、公司法、投资法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Investment Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]

吴列进 WU Liejin	普惠金融、中小微企业金融服务〔广州〕 Inclusive Finance, Small and Medium-sized Enterprises Financial Services [Guangzhou]
吴奕仪 WU Yiyi	商业银行、合同法、担保法、物权法〔深圳〕 Commercial Banking, Contract Law, Guarantee Law, Property Law [Shenzhen]
吴 云 WU Yun	资产管理、证券投资、基金营运〔深圳〕 Asset Management, Security Investment, Fund Administration [Shenzhen]
夏全金 XIA Quanjin	金融法、经济法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Economic Law [Shenzhen]
向群雄 XIANG Qunxiong	公司法、兼并重组、股权投资并购、供应链管理、房地产 〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, M&A and Reorganization, Equity Investment and M&A, Supply Chain Management, Real Estate [Shenzhen]
项 翔 XIANG Xiang	证券法、金融法、公司法〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Financial Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
肖寒梅 XIAO Hanmei	公司法、合同法、房地产法、金融〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Finance [Shenzhen]
肖 鸿 XIAO Hong	资产保全、银行风险管理〔广州〕 Asset Preservation, Bank Risk Management [Guangzhou]

肖又贤 XIAO Youxian	国际贸易法、合同法、知识产权法、海商法、电子商务法〔深圳〕 International Trade Law, Contract Law, Intellectual Property Law, Maritime Law, E-commerce Law [Shenzhen]
谢冰川 XIE Bingchuan	银行金融〔深圳〕 Banking Finance [Shenzhen]
谢兰军 XIE Lanjun	公司清算、金融、证券、建筑工程、股权转让、并购重组〔深圳〕 Company Liquidation, Finance, Securities, Construction and Engineering, Equity Transfer, Mergers and Acquisitions [Shenzhen]
谢文涛 XIE Wentao	合同法、民法、经济法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Civil Law, Economic Law [Shenzhen]
忻如国 XIN Ruguo	国际融资、金融投资、银行理财、直接投资〔香港〕 International Financing, Financial Investment, Bank Financing, Direct Investment [Hong Kong]
徐劲草 XU Jincao	合同法、担保法、民间借贷、金融〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Guaranty Law, Private Lending, Finance [Shenzhen]
徐文莉 XU Wenli	合同法、公司法、国际贸易、国际投资〔石家庄〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, International Trade, International Investment [Shijiazhuang]
徐小芳 XU Xiaofang	合同法、公司法、国际经济贸易、金融〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, International Economic and Trade, Finance [Shenzhen]

许安维 XU Anwei	国际贸易、合同法、公司法、国际投资法〔深圳〕 International Trade, Contract Law, Corporate Law, International Investment Law [Shenzhen]
许建军 XU Jianjun	跨国并购、国际贸易、金融法、争议解决〔北京〕 Cross-border Mergers and Acquisitions, International Trade, Financial Law, Dispute Resolution [Beijing]
严 宏 YAN Hong	金融法、公司法、合同法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
阎 磊 YAN Lei	证券法、基金法、公司法、合同法、国际贸易〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Fund Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law, International Trade [Shenzhen]
颜 琼 YAN Qiong	并购与重组、风险投资、PPP、土地开发与基础设施投资建设〔深圳〕 M&A and Reorganization, Venture Capital, PPP, Land Development and Infrastructure Investment [Shenzhen]
颜廷宇 YAN Tingyu	金融法、公司法、房地产、建筑工程〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Corporate Law, Real Estate, Construction and Engineering [Shenzhen]
杨成名 YANG Chengming	投融资、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Investment and Financing, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
杨大明 ERNEST Yang	船运、国际贸易、能源、国际投资〔香港〕 Shipping, International Trade, Energy, International Investments [Hong Kong]

杨 妮	金融法、商法〔深圳〕
YANG Ni	Financial Law, Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
杨少彬 YANG Shaobin	合同法、金融法、房地产、知识产权法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Financial Law, Real Estate, Intellectual Property Law [Shenzhen]
姚秀兰	民商法、合同法〔深圳〕
YAO Xiulan	Civil and Commercial Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
叶卫平 YE Weiping	竞争法、财税法、金融法、知识产权法〔深圳〕 Competition Law, Finance and Tax Law, Financial Law, Intellectual Property Law [Shenzhen]
叶宇廷	金融〔深圳〕
YE Yuting	Finance [Shenzhen]
尹江三	商业保理〔深圳〕
YIN Jiangsan	Commercial Factoring [Shenzhen]
印保海	金融证券〔深圳〕
YIN Baohai	Financial Securities [Shenzhen]
尤德卫 YOU Dewei	合同法、公司法、国有资产管理、房地产法〔广州〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, State-owned Assets Management, Real Estate Law [Guangzhou]
游广宇	银行法〔深圳〕
YOU Guangyu	Banking Law [Shenzhen]

于洪波 YU Hongbo	金融、公司法、风险控制、公司治理〔深圳〕 Finance, Corporate Law, Risk Control, Corporate Governance [Shenzhen]
于 群 YU Qun	民法、公司法、金融法〔深圳〕 Civil Law, Corporate Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
余 淼 YU Miao	证券、基金、金融产品、房地产〔深圳〕 Securities, Funds, Financial Products, Real Estate [Shenzhen]
余文海 YU Wenhai	保险法律、金融法律、民间借贷纠纷〔广州〕 Insurance Law, Financial Law, Private Lending Dispute [Guangzhou]
袁恩泽 YUAN En'ze	保险、金融、经济〔北京〕 Insurance, Finance, Economics [Beijing]
袁 峰 YUAN Feng	金融法、合同法、房地产、建筑工程、保险法〔佛山〕 Financial Law, Contract Law, Real Estate, Construction and Engineering, Insurance Law [Foshan]
曾宝庆 ZENG Baoqing	股权投资、融资租赁、合同法〔深圳〕 Equity Investment, Financing Lease, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
曾宇洁 ZENG Yujie	仲裁法、合同法、商法〔深圳〕 Arbitration Law, Contract Law, Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
张 斌 ZHANG Bin	金融法、民间借贷〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Private Lending [Shenzhen]

张春丽 ZHANG Chunli	城市更新、房地产、融资纠纷、合同法〔深圳〕 Urban Renewal, Real Estate, Financing Disputes, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
张大春 ZHANG Dachun	国际经济法、海关法〔深圳〕 International Economic Law, Customs Law [Shenzhen]
张 昉 ZHANG Fang	金融借款、房地产、建筑工程、城市更新、合同法〔深圳〕 Financial Lending, Real Estate, Construction and Engineering, Urban Renewal, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
张光超 ZHANG Guangchao	合同法、民间借贷、城市更新〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Private Lending, Urban Renewal [Shenzhen]
张国平 ZHANG Guoping	资产管理、投融资、基础设施和工程〔深圳〕 Asset Management, Investment and Financing, Infrastructure and Engineering [Shenzhen]
张建斌 ZHANG Jianbin	金融、房地产、合同法〔深圳〕 Finance, Real Estate, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
张立胜 ZHANG Lisheng	银行证券、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Banking and Securities, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
张立新 ZHANG Lixin	内地及香港两地资管管理业务法律法规〔香港〕 Laws and Regulations on Asset Management Business in the Mainland and Hong Kong [Hong Kong]
张乃对 ZHANG Naidui	金融法、银行〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Banking [Shenzhen]

张庆麟 ZHANG Qinglin	国际贸易、国际借贷、国际投资法〔武汉〕 International Trade, International Lending, International Investment Law [Wuhan]
张颂贤	金融法〔深圳〕
ZHANG Songxian	Financial Law [Shenzhen]
张文广 ZHANG Wenguang	海商法、合同法、保险法、国际贸易与投资〔北京〕 Maritime Law, Contract Law, Insurance Law, International Trade and Investment [Beijing]
张愉庆 ZHANG Yuqing	公司法、信托与基金、合同法、城市更新、兼并收购〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Trusts and Funds, Contract Law, Urban Renewal, M&A [Shenzhen]
张远辛	银行法、金融法〔深圳〕
ZHANG Yuanxin	Banking Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
赵 兵 ZHAO Bing	建设工程与房地产、公司法、银行与金融、环境与能源〔北京〕 Construction Engineering and Real Estate, Corporate Law, Banking and Finance, Environment and Energy [Beijing]
赵东锋	国际工程、国内工程〔北京〕
ZHAO Dongfeng	International Engineering, Domestic Engineering [Beijing]
赵 杰	知识产权纠纷、民事合同〔深圳〕
ZHAO Jie	IP dispute、Civil contract [Shenzhen]
赵 军	银行、会计、金融〔深圳〕
ZHAO Jun	Banking, Accounting, Finance [Shenzhen]

赵明昕 ZHAO Mingxin	民商法、证券法、保险法〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Securities Law, Insurance Law [Shenzhen]
赵锡军 ZHAO Xijun	贸易融资、票据、投行、金融〔深圳〕 Trade Finance, Negotiable Instruments, Investment Banking, Finance [Shenzhen]
赵永红 ZHAO Yonghong	金融、合同法、公司法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Finance, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
郑德刚 ZHENG Degang	公司法、合同法、商法、建筑工程、股权争议〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Commercial Law, Construction and Engineering, Equity Dispute [Shenzhen]
郑东平 ZHENG Dongping	外商投资、股权投资、收购兼并、基金〔武汉〕 Foreign Investment, Equity Investment, Mergers and Acquisitions, Funds [Wuhan]
郑和平 ZHENG Heping	合同法〔深圳〕 Contract Law [Shenzhen]
郑学军 ZHENG Xuejun	金融法、民商法、资产管理〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Civil and Commercial Law, Asset Management [Shenzhen]
钟 澄 ZHONG Cheng	国际贸易法、房地产法、建设工程法、金融法〔深圳〕 International Trade Law, Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
钟 妙 ZHONG Miao	金融法、国际贸易法、知识产权法、房地产〔深圳〕 Financial Law, International Trade Law, Intellectual Property Law, Real Estate [Shenzhen]

钟 鸣 ZHONG Ming	民法、商法〔深圳〕 Civil Law, Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
钟文雅 ZHONG Wenya	合同法、股权转让、PPP、公司法、招投标法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Equity Transfer, PPP, Corporate Law, Bidding Law [Shenzhen]
仲 相 ZHONG Xiang	担保法、合同法、房地产法、金融法〔北京〕 Guaranty Law, Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Financial Law [Beijing]
周东来 ZHOU Donglai	金融法、民间借贷纠纷、房地产法、合同法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Private Lending Disputes, Real Estate Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
周奋强 ZHOU Fenqiang	金融法律、合同法、公司法、证券法律〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Securities Law [Shenzhen]
周建康 ZHOU Jiankang	金融法、担保法、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Guaranty Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
周 娟 ZHOU Juan	合同法、国际贸易、公司法、商事仲裁〔深圳〕 Contract Law, International Trade, Corporate Law, Commercial Arbitration [Shenzhen]
周宋良 ZHOU Songliang	民商法、银行法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Banking Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]

周 璇 ZHOU Xuan	境内及跨境上市证券事务、收购兼并、VC/PE跨境投资、金融 [深圳] Domestic and Cross-Border Listed Securities, Mergers and Acquisitions, VC/PE Cross-Border Investments, Finance [Shenzhen]
周喆人 ZHOU Zheren	并购、投资、金融法、贸易〔上海〕 Mergers and Acquisitions, Investment, Financial Law, Trade [Shanghai]
朱大明 ZHU Daming	公司法、金融法、日本法、香港法、外商投资〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Financial Law, Japanese Law, Hong Kong Law, Foreign Investment [Shenzhen]
朱 宏 ZHU Hong	合同法、房地产法、金融法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
朱 捷 ZHU Jie	保险法、金融法、海商法、合同法〔深圳〕 Insurance Law, Financial Law, Maritime Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
朱 滔 ZHU Tao	民商法、合同法、房地产法、建筑工程〔广州〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Construction and Engineering [Guangzhou]
邹长林 ZOU Changlin	合同法、侵权责任法、融资租赁、建筑工程〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Tort Liability Law, Financial Leasing, Construction and Engineering [Shenzhen]